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Ruby Introduced Oswald as C.I.A. Agent,-
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same woman is 
she was taking
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pictures at Dealy Plazal
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ground as George de Mohrenschildt died.p 
Mr.Sheets said that by comparing the, 

tape with television station logs the in-j

Mr. de Mohrenschildt was a psychiatric 
patient at the Parkland Hospital in Dallas 
for 51 days late last year after a suicide 
attempt, according to a United Press In­
ternational report today.

MNGTON, March
tigatfs of the House Assassinations I 
Committee told committee members in 
a secret briefing this month that a woman 
who worked in a Dallas nightclub before 
President Kennedy was assassinated was 
willing to testify that Jack Ruby intro­
duced Lee Harvey Oswald to her and to 
others as “Lee Harvey Oswald of the 
C.I.A.”

Mr. Ruby, a Dallas nightclub owner, 
killed Mr. Oswald after the Kennedy as­
sassination. The Warren Commission con­
cluded that Mr. Ruby did not know Mr. 
Oswald before the assassination, and Mr. 
Ruby maintained he had not previously 
known Mr. Oswald.

A 20-page section of the secret March 
.17 briefiBg..was accidentally released by 
the committee.yesterday, a day after the 
House voted to give the panel two years 
to pursue its investigations of the killings 
cf President Kennedy and the Rev. Dr, । 
Martin Luther King Jr.

Doubt on Warren Commission
y The investigators also said the possibil­
ity that there were too many bullet frag­
ments for Mr. Oswald to have killed Ken­
nedy alone had been raised because of 
the story cf a nurse. She was identified 
as the head nurse at Parkland Hospital 
in Dallas. Investigators quoted her as say­
ing four or five bullet fragments, not one i

ouse imqu
)—Inves- bullet, were removed from John 

Connally, then Governor of Texas, i 
was wounded when Mr. Kennedy 
killed.

If that is true, the investigators ”sa id, 
the Warren Commission’s conclusion that 
one bullet went through President Kenne­
dy’s body and then traveled on to wound 
Mr. Connally might no longer be valid.

Robert Tannenbaum, the committee’s 
chief investigator of the Kennedy assassi­
nation, told the committee: “If the fcur 
or five fragments in fact were taken out 
and if we can show—if we can locate 
them—that they weigh more than that 
portion that is missing from that bullet, 

[ then the very cornerstone and basis of 
Ithe entire Warren Commission report is 
no longer valid.’’

The commission, headed by Chief Jus­
tice Earl Warren, concluded that Mr. Os­
wald was acting alone in killing President 
Kennedy and was not part of a conspira­
cy. ■ - I

Mr. Tannenbaum told the committee; 
that he considered the bullet theory and j. - iwcnoiuii buuuii iugs me in-the former nightclub worker's story “very ■ vestigators determined that Mr. de Moh- 
significant.” He said the woman v/as pre-! renschildt, 65, shot himself at 15 seconds 
pared to testify on Mr. Ruby’s reference! past 2:21 p.M. Tuesday. Mr. Sheets said' 
to Mr. Oswald as being-from the Central tj,e autopsy, which concluded Mr. de[ 
Intelligence Agency. ., Mohrenschildt committed suicide, would [

Tannenbaum said, J^ ibg reviewed before the case was closed. । 
nrsnarpri testifv that But jn(iicated he thought the death [ 

was a suicide. I
Mr. de Mohrenschildt, a Dallas geolo- i 

gist, apparently shot himself after an in-1 
vestigator for the House Assassinations j 
Committee tried to interview him, the of- I 
ficials said. Mr. de Mohrenschildt had i 
known Lee Harvey Oswald and his wife, j 
Marina. . • ■ ■

ien Mr. Kennedy was killed there and, 
that two men identifying themselves as ; 
C.I.A. and Federal Bureau of Investigation < 
agents took the film from her two days 
later. Mr. Tannenbaum quoted her as say­
ing her camera angle would show parts 
of the controversial grassy knoll. He 
added “that could be crucial.”

One conspiracy theory that has never 
been proved was that shots were fired 
from a gun on the grassy knoll at the 
same time Oswald was firing from the 
Texas schoolbook depository building.

Suicide Time Pinpointed
PALM BEACH, Fla., March 31 (AP)—A 

tape recorder being used to transcribe- 
a television program recorded the gun­
shot when a friend of Lee Harvey Oswald 
killed himself, the authorities say.

Lieut. Richard Sheets of the Palm Beach 
County sheriff’s office said there were 
no sounds of anyone else in' the back-
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Questions Remain in King Probe
W-Mtae years ago, the Rev. Martin 

er King Jr., spiritual leader of the 
if rights movement, was gunned 
Mi in Memphis. An escaped convict, 

Burl Ray, was nailed for the 
r.
nagging suspicions persisted 

M he may have been hired by oth- 
|Hie public doubt finally forced a 

Department task force to 
the case. It has now concluded 

Ray “was the assassin and that he 
alone.” >

investigators, however, have
enged the Justice Department’s 

In a-Confidential 16-page 
they havepomteaout signlf 1- 

Ml inconsistencies and omissions in 
Ml task force report
' Mey note that the task force had a 
*Mtitude of leads” to pursue yet in­
terviewed only 30 people. “Thirty in­
terviews could hardly scratch the sur­
face,” declares the analysis. “A detec­
tive investigating a common street 
crime may very likely conduct more 
interviews.”

The House investigators don’t pre­
tend that they have solved the case. 
But they have set forth their clues in a 
marinating secret reports stamped 
'Sensitive?1' Here are the highlights in 
TMEoIoglcal order: ~—

• While Ray yas serving time in the 
Missouri state penitentiary, he told cel- 

y Mates that he would kill King “if the 
pries was right.” Ray also was quoted 
as saying he intended to seek out a 
“tastnessmen’s association” which al- 
mly had offered $100,000 for King’s 
murder.

• On April 23, 1987, Ray escaped 
frat the prison by hiding in a large 
brand box, which was loaded on a bak-

ery truck The co 
tors are trying to 
anyone aided Ray 
whether this 
nected”totheKing

• The escapee had Ms 
to false identities. He J 
as Eric Galt, 
Paul Bridgman a| 
“These aliases 
names of real m 
close to one another in d 
ronto,” report the 
dition, threeout of CMf 
leal resemblances Bfay.

Ray, the forehi 
The House tie 
“whether Ray n , 
taining these alias*.

n-

ly 
d, 
d. 
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M'lived 
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Tnad- 
phys- 
“even 

as did 
(palm.” 
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• For the next year, Ray “traveled 
across the United States, lived in more 
than a dozen cities and traveled in 
four foreign countries. . A conserva­
tive estimate of his total expenses 
would be at least 37,000- Ray himself 
estimates that he spent at least 39,500.” 
Those who did business with him re­
call that “he often paid for items with 
new 320 bills.” The House Assassina­
tions Committee “intends to investi­
gate the sources of Ray’s funds in gen­
eral and of those 330 Ulis in particu­
lar.”

• The committee has received unver­
ified reports that Ray M in touch 
with the Severity Hills office of Litton 
Industries in California. While he was'
posing as Eric Galt, he atee listed as his 
previous employer a Pasvegoula, Miss., 
shipbuilding ceuraasrewned by Lit­
ton Industries. Themvestigatort are 
checking “whether there* is any rela­

tionship between Ray and Litton In­
dustries.”

• The late William Sartor, a journal­
ist, alleged that organized crime fig­
ures had accepted a 3300,000 contract 
on King’s life from a right-wing racist 
group. According to Sartor, Ray got in 
touch with these men in New Orleans. 
The committee is seeking “all evident 
tiary material that might support or 
refute Mr. Sartor’s report.

• A witness has told investigators 
that he overheard a telephone conver­
sation on the afternoon of the King as­
sassination. “Frank Liberte, a person 
with alleged organized crime connec­
tions, said: *Shoot the bastard. Do it 
this afternoon. Shoot him, even if you 
have to do it on the balcony, just do 
it’”

• The committee has received “inde­
pendent corroboration” of a possiUe 
Liberte link, A witness told of a Bir­
mingham, Ala., gunshop owner who, 
before the assassination, pointed to a 
rifle and said: "This is the gun that is 
going to kill Martin Luther King.” 
Later the witness saw the gunshop 
owner “in the company of Ray and 
Liberte.” The secret report describes 
Liberte as “a target of the committee’s 
investigation.”

• Ray fled to Toronto after the assas­
sination. He applied for Canadian 
birth certificates under the names of 
Paul Bridgman and Ramon George 
Sneyd. He finally obtained a birth cer­
tificate and passport in Sneyd’s name. 
The House investigators are checking 
“the procedures used by Ray in secur­
ing these documents.” They want to 
know whether he could have obtained 
them “without the assistance of some 
presently unidentified person or per­
sons.”
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Chicago Gangland Slaying
CHICAGO—A gangland' enforcer described by 

sources as a key man in a Central Intelligence 
Agency-crime syndicate plot to kill Cuban President 
Fidel Castro died Wednesday—the victim of a mob 
assassination.

Charles Nicoletti, 60, of Melrose Park, once capo 
of Chicago mob hit men, was pulled from his burn­
ing car in the poking lot of a suburban restaurant 
Tuesday night after being shot three times in the 
head.

Sources said Nicoletti, onetime right hand man to 
slain mob boss Sam Giancana and once considered 
the successor to the top spot in the Chicago mob, 
had been responsible for drawing up ,CIA-ordered 
plans for the assassination of Castro. They also said 
he broke with the mob following Giancana’s death 
because he felt the CIA ‘ was taking over the opera-

’tion.”

AmiO® FOX ^Sh 1^3 
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Dutch Journalist to Testify 
On Role of Oswald Friend

! By Jeremiah O’Leary
Washington Star Staff Writer

More details of the late George de 
Mohrenschildt’s connection with Lee 

^Harvey Oswald and the murder of 
? President John F. Kennedy will be 
given to the House Assassinations 
Committee today by a witness close 
to the Russian-born Dallas professor.

Willem Oilmans, a Dutch journal­
ist who had cultivated de Mohren­
schildt for a decade after the death of 
Kennedy, is scheduled to make a sec­
ond appearance before committee 
probers today. He was interviewed 
here last month by the Kennedy task

■force of the committee after de Moh- 
- renschildt disappeared in Brussels 
while the two were in Europe at­
tempting to arrange publication of a 
book written about the Kennedy case 
by the 65-year-old teacher.

De Mohrenschildt committed sui­
cide Tuesday in Palm Beach, Fla., ; 
while House investigators were ! 
trying to contact him for questioning 
on what he knew about Oswald and ^ 
the 1963 slaying of Kennedy.

Oltmans told The Washington Star 
he can now give the committee new 
details of what de Mohrenschildt told 
him about his connection with Os­
wald and Oswald’s Russian wife 
Marina. The Oswalds and de Mohren­
schildt were friends in the Russian- 
speaking community of Dallas, but . 
the Warren Commission had con- ; 
eluded de Mohrenschildt had no con- ’ 
nection with Kennedy’s death. |

■ THE MANUSCRIPT of de Mohren- i 
schildt’s book, reportedly in the 

’custody of de Mohnrenschildt’s 
Dallas lawyer, Pat-S. Russell, is said 
to name CIA and FBI agents in­
volved in the assassination and to 
spell' out de Mohrenschildt’s claim 
that he was responsible for Oswald’s 
behavior. -

In the meantime, it was learned 
today from reliable sources that de 
Mohrenschildt tried to commit sui­
cide four times in 1976 both with drug 
overdoses and by slashing his wrists.. 
These attempts resulted in his being 
committed for mental care to Park­
land Hospital in ballas last fall. It 
was at Parkland that Kennedy was 
pronounced dead after he was shot in 
a Dallas motorcade more than 13

'years ago. Shot by nightclub owner 
Jack Ruby in the Dallas police head­
quarters building, Oswald died there

’ two days after Kennedy. ■

I Meanwhile, Chairman Louis j 
Stokes of the House Assassinations : 
Committee has taken personal i 
charge of the 65-person staff during j 
what he says is a period of reorgan- j 
ization after the traumatic internal 
struggles that nearly destroyed the 
panel.

Stokes, D-Ohio, yesterday spent 
two hours at staff headquarters in 
the dingy former FBI fingerprint 
building, first addressing the com- • 

, mittee employes and then touring 
■ their working area.

THE MEETING WAS closed to the 
1 press,-but reporters heard Stokes re- 
Iceiye several ovations in the 30- 
Iminute period. Later, Stokes said he 

| told the staff, now stripped of its I 
' guiding spirit, former Chief Counsel 
! Richard A. Sprague, how proud he - 

was of them and that he hoped all of 
pern would remain on the job during 
the reorganization period.

| Stokes said the committee is now 
flocking for a new chief counsel of top 
Scaliber and he added, “We’ll look for 
Ithe best.” He did not rule out the 
^possibility of considering the present 
I deputy counsels, Richard Lehner and 
| Richard Tanenbaum, for the top 
| spot, but indicated the panel would 
| take its time determining who the 
| new staff director will be.

1S?*^

In another development, The As­
sociated Press reported the commit­
tee’s JFK task force is pursuing two 
leads that may shed new light on the 
murder of Kennedy. One of these 
leads reportedly is that there may be 
too many bullet fragments for Lee 
Harvey Oswald to have killed 
Kennedy by himself. '

The other lead, reported to the 
committee by investigators in a 
closed-door briefing, is that a woman 
who worked in a Dallas nightclub is 
willing to testify that Jack Ruby 
introduced Oswald to her as “Lee 
Harvey Oswald of the CIA.”

The Warren Commission • report 
concluded that Oswald fired three 
bullets at Kennedy from a window of 
the Texas Schoolbook Depository and 
that Ruby and Oswald did not know 
one another before the assassination. 
Ruby shot Oswald to death two days 
after the president’s assassination 
while Oswald was in police custody.

THE EVIDENCE about the bullets 
is said to be from the head nurse at 
Parkland Hospital. She was quoted 
as saying four or five bullet frag­
ments were removed from former 
Texas Gov. John B. Connally and, if 
that is true, the three-bullet theory of 
the FBI and the Warren Commission 
would no longer be valid.

It would mean that at least four 
bullets were fired and at least one of. 
these would have had to have been 
fired from some other vantage point 
at the Kennedy motorcade.

The woman who worked in the
nightclub is said to contend that, she 
was with Ruby ‘ and Oswald two 
weeks before the 1963 murder. Tan­
nenbaum, according to AP, said the 
same woman is prepared to testify 
that she was taking pictures at Dea- 
ley Plaza when Kennedy was killed 
and that her film was taken from her 
two days later by men identifying 
themselves as being from the CIA 
and FBI. 1 ..
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Probe s May be Oswald Was Not Alone
By JOSEPH VOLZ ‘

Washington (News Bureau) — House Assassinations Committee 
investigators say that new evidence concerning bullet fragments may 
disprove the Warren Commission conclusion that Lee Harvey Oswald

trying to find a Dallas woman who 
claimed that Jack Ruby, the night-club 
owner who killed Oswald, once intron 
duced her to “Oswald of the CIA.”

was the lone killer of President Kennedy 13 years ago.
I Robert Tanenbaum, a former New 

York City prosecutor who now heads 
the panel’s Kennedy assassination inves­
tigating team, contends that a nurse at 
Parkland Hospital in Dallas, where 
Kennedy and then-Texas Gov. John B. 
Connally were brought after they were 
shot, saw four or five bullet fragments 
removed from Connally, the Warren 

■ Commission said that one bullet had 
i passed through 'Kennedy and Connally, 
I remainingintact.
j From a Grassy Knoll?
; Tanenbaum, in secret testimony to

the committee on March 17, leaked acci­
dentally by a committee staffer, said 
the fragments, “if we can locate them,” 
may weigh more than a single bullet. If 
so, they would demonstrate that at.least

two bullets were fired, adding credibil­
ity to the theory that two or more per­
sons were shooting at the President.

Many conspiracy theorists claim that 
shots were not only fired from the 
Texas School Book Depository, where 
Oswald’s rifle was allegedly found, but 
also from a grassy knoll near the route 
of the presidential caravan. The,Warren 
Commission rejected the theory that 
any shots were fired from the knoll.

Tanenbaum said that the fragments 
— if they can be found — will also be 
tested to see if they all came from the 
same bullet. ■ ,

Committee Investigators, who won 
House support on Tuesday for a two- 
year investigation, also have been

Tanenbaum believes that the woman 
—^who was not otherwise identified — 
might -help pin down rumors that Ruby 
and Oswald knew each other and were 
engaged in some sort of assassination 
conspiracy.

The Oswald Killing
Under the most widely held theory, 

Ruby supposedly killed Oswald to keep 
him quit about the identifies of the 
“real” conspirators, who never surfaced.'

The woman, who worked in another 
Dallas -night club,, also, recalled that Os­
wald was linked to the CIA. There have 
been various reports that Oswald made 
contact with the CIA before the assassi­
nation. However, there are no confirm­
ed reports that he was ever a CIA em­
ploye or that the agency participated in 
the assassination injnyjwy.

JSSSSS®*
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By Arthur Siddon
Ch'cjp Trit-jr** Press Service

WASHINGTON—The House Assassina- 
ticns Committee has received a second 
chance to Investigate the murders of 
President John Kennedy andythe Rev. 
Martin Luther King Jr., but it places 
great problems. • ..<. X

The 230-to-lSl vote Wedn^da)^*.^- 
tinue the committee indicates thatymcre 
than 40 per cent of the House probably 
thinks the committee’s job is a wast?^ 
time and money.
■ The committee itself has been torn by 
internal strife that has caused the resig­
nation of its chairman and chief counsel. 
A key witness recently committed sui­
cide before talking to committee investi­
gators.

“I AM convinced,” said Rep.. Ed Jen­
kins [D., Ga.], “that whatever the find­
ings of the committee might be, the 
American people ' will not accept the 
findings. . . . The committee is tainted.”

Because of the bickering and inept 
handling of the investigations the “com­
mittee has destroyed • its own useful­
ness,” Rep. Robert Bauman [R., Md.] 
charged, i ■

The 12 members, however, insist-that 
the panel not only is functioning well, 
but also has Lacs that will bring defini- : 
five answers.

THE ONLY CONFLICT within the 
committee, Rep. ' John ■ Anderson [R., 

.Rockford] insists, was between the for- , 
mer chairman, Rep. Henry Gonzalez । 
[D., Tex.] and the chief counsel, Rich­
ard Sprague, a former Philadelphia 
prosecutor.

Gor.zaiez resigned in early March aft­
er complaining he got no support from 
committee members or the Democratic 
leadership in his attempts to put a .rein 
. on what he termed Sprague’s extrava­
gant and arrogant behavior. , .

In a rare public glimpse of internal 
congressional feuding, Gonzalez took to 
the House floor early last week to say 
“I think I have been treated shabbily.”

IN A LONfp rambling speech, Gonza­
lez told of never getting support prom­
ised by House DOapcratic Leader Jim 

fright [Tex’]; '
Vle^cjaliously terfiei^Sta. Richard 
Bolding fD., MkJ /W*graA rajah of 

^tha^Rules CominlUee ” 7.^ Walter 
^cmtrGL [D., D.C.],wie vizier of 
W5hi$ston;” and John Anderson, “that 
gJat Apostle of frugality in govern- 
jtfent3?

i/ Gonzalez’ resignation, committee 
members insist, ended the conflict with- 
in^the committee. But within hours of • 
Gonzalez’ attack from the House floor, ’ 
Sprague quit.' \ .. i

HOUSE SPEAKER Thomas P. O’Neill 
[D., Mass.], Anderson, and Rep. Louis’ 
Stokes [D., Ohio], the new committee 
chairman, all admit a headcount showed 
the committee would lose the .vote, if 
Sprague stayed. ' - .

“But he was not forced out,”. Ander-’ 
son insists. “He saw the handwriting on- 
the wall and said himself the committee 
would be dead if he did not step aside.”

Anderson and other committee mem- 
bers now say the committee is united 
and ready to work.

THE MAJOR obstacle is ths suicide 
Wednesday of George de Mohrenschildt, 
a Russian-born professor who reportedly 
had information about Kennedy’s assas­
sination.

“He was a crucial witness for us, 
based on the information he had,” said I 
Rep. Richardson Preyer [D., N. C.], a I 
member of the committee and head of. ? 
the group probing the Kennedy killing.

De Mohrenschildt, 65, reportedly com- 
' mitted suicide in Palm Beach, Fla., 
shortly after learning a committee in­
vestigator wanted to interview him.

AN ASSOCIATE of Lee Harvey Os­
wald, de Mohrenschildt had been quoted 
by a Dutch journalist, Wilhelm Oilmans, 
as saying: “How do you think the media 

■ would react if I came out and said I feel 
responsible for Oswald’s behavior?” This 
clearly implied he knew of Oswald’s 
plans to murder Kennedy.

Oilmans testified before the commit­
tee Friday that de Mohrenschildt had 
blamed Kennedy’s murder on a conspir­
acy of Texas oilmen and anti-Castro Cu­
bans.

Oilmans quoted de' Mohrenschildt as 
naming the late billionaire oilman 
H. L. Hunt as one of those involved in 
the conspiracy. De Mohrenschildt was 

i. the middleman between Hunt and Os­
wald, Oilmans testified.'.

DE MOHRENSCHILDT’S suicide com­
plicates the investigation but does not 
end it, committee sources insist.

Another “hot lead”, committee 
sources say, comes from a Dallas wom­
an never before linked to the Kennedy 
assassination.

According to a transcript of a secret 
March 17 committee meeting, the worn- ■ 
an claims that two weeks before the ; 
assassination, Jack Ruby introduced her ; 
to a “Lee Harvey Oswald of the CIA” in i 
his Dallas nightclub. ' -

THE SAME WOMAN, the transcript ; 
says, was taking photographs near the ; 
site of the shooting at the time Kenne- \ 
dy’s motorcade was passing. > i

“Approximately two days after the as- : 
sassination, two men came to her. One 
identified himself as an FBI person, the 
other as a CLA person, and asked her 
for the film. She gave these two men 
her film, and she has never seen that 
film since,” the transcript shows an in­
vestigator telling committee members.

It is just such reports from committee 
investigators—raw and unconfirmed— 
that have kept responsible and respect­
ed committee members such as Ander­
son, Preyer, and Stokes fighting for the 
committee’s survival. j 4 ■

“IN VIEW OF what has happened to 
the committee in the past, we may have ■ 
recurring problems of credibility,” An- i 
derson admits. “But I think enough new ■ 
thingshave turned up-to merit continu- : 
ing the committee. I think we should see 

J this thing through.”
I • The entire committee warned not to 
i expect quick results. A considerable 

amount of investigation must be com­
puted before public hearings can be ; 

;held. . ;
’ The’, committee will., have to” make : 

.some’dramatic disclosures‘.before the 
end of the year, however, members con- ' 
cede, or face extinction next year/ ■,
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Are There New Leads?
For the much battered House Select

Committee on Assassinations, the 
deal was simple enough. In return for 
jettisoning abrasive chief counsel Rich­
ard Sprague, the panel last week won a 
new two-year charter to investigate the 
murders of President John F. Kennedy 
and the Rev. Martin Luther King Jr. But 
its vote of confidence in the House (by 
230 to 181)”was soon overshadowed by 
controversy over the committee’s al­
leged new evidence in the assassina­
tions—and the sudden suicide of a man 
one panel member called “a crucial wit­
ness for us, based on new information.” 

Like most leaks from the committee 
over the past seven months, last week’s 
disclosures seemed more tantalizing than 
substantial—more likely to promote pub­
lic interest and votes for the committee 
than to resolve unanswered questions 
about the two murders. The suicide, for 
example, was a Russian immigrant—and 
recent mental patient—named George de 
Mohrenschildt who had known Lee Har­
vey Oswald before the Kennedy murder 
but only recently told a foreign journalist 
that he felt “responsible” for Oswald’s 
behavior. The journalist said de Mohren­
schildt claimed that a conspiracy of anti­
Castro Cubans and Texas oilmen, includ­
ing the late millionaire H.L. Hunt, had 
actually arranged Kennedy’s death. But 
the newsman conceded at one point that 
de Mohrenschildt also told him that he 
had made the whole story up, and de 
Mohrenschildt apparently killed himself 
with a20-gauge shotgun almost immedi­
ately after learning that committee inves­
tigators wanted to question him about it.

The panel’s major achievement to date 
has been simply staying alive through

Oliphant © 1977 Washington Star

‘Give us one more round, barkeep—we, the House 
' assassinations committee, have decided on unity!’

months of internal friction and 
external criticism. Following a nas­
ty clash between chief counsel 
Sprague and Rep. Henry B. Gonza­
lez of Texas—in which most other 
panel members backed Sprague 
(Newsweek, Feb. 21)—Gonzalez 
resigned as chairman. But his re­
placement by Rep. Louis Stokes of 
Ohio did not end the committee’s 
crisis of confidence. At a March 17 
secret session, according to a tran­
script apparently released by acci­
dent, members talked about the 
need for “choreography” and a 
“scenario” of public disclosures to 
maintain support for their work. 
And last week, members decided 
that their survival demanded that 
they dump Sprague, a tough Phila­
delphia prosecutor who alienated 
many House members.

‘Shocking’: News reports of de 
Mohrenschildt’s death also may 
have helped swing the vote, fol­
lowing as it did the violent deaths 
of two other witnesses—under­
world figures Sam Giancana and John 
Rosselli—who had been called to the 
Hill in connection with the Kennedy 
assassination. Chairman Stokes said de 
Mohrenschildt was crucial to the Kenne­
dy investigation, despite the fact that his 
“shocking confession”—as Dutch jour­
nalist Willem Oltmans called it—fol­
lowed a stay in the psychiatric wing at 
Parkland Memorial Hospital in Dallas 
last fall and winter.

De Morenschildt was hardly a new 
figure in the Kennedy case. As a member 
of the Dallas Russian-emigre community 
in the early 1960s, the Warren Commis-

De Mohrenschildt and wife: A crucial witness?

vSsf)-

sion said, de Mohrenschildt befriended 
Oswald and his Russian wife, Marina; 
but he said he was threatened by Oswald 
after helping Marina to leave him at one 
point. The commission reported that it 
found no evidence of involvement by de 
Mohrenschildt in the Kennedy murder, 
nor any proof that he was a government 
agent (some sources suggest that de Mor- I 
enschildt’s wide-ranging travels as a pe- ; 
troleum engineer were a CIA cover). The ; 
commission’s files also contain a letter ' 
from de Mohrenschildt to Jacqueline 1 
Kennedy’s mother—Janet Auchincloss, 
whom he had met years before—that I 

expressed “lingering doubt, notwith­
standing all the evidence, of Oswald’s 
guilt.”

‘Blood Debt’: This was a far cw from 
the account by journalist Oltmans, 
who told various television inter­
viewers—and then the House com­
mittee—that de Mohrenschildt had 
confessed that he was part of a “Dal­
las conspiracy” of oilmen, a trucking­
company executive and Cubans with 
“a blood debt to settle—they thought 
President Kennedy had betrayed 
them at the Bay of Pigs.” “His ties 
upwards were toward H.L. Hunt di­
rectly .. . and downstairs they were 
going to Lee Haney Oswald,” Olt­
mans said, adding that de Mohren- I 
schildt admitted Oswald “acted at his j 
guidance and instructions.” Oltmans | 
said that de Mohrenschildt had also J 
named Jack Ruby and a number of j 
CIA and FBI officials in connection J 
with the conspiracy, and added that I 
these and many other details would ; 
be found in the manuscript for a book 1 
that the dead man had left with his , 
lawyer in Dallas. But he also told ; 
some interviewers that de Mohren- |

continued



schildt had once confessed to him: “I 
only made up the story [about Oswald] 
because everybody makes a million dol­
lars off the Kennedy assassination . .

Two other new witnesses in the Ken­
nedy case, mentioned in the committee 
transcript that slipped out last week, also 
presented problems of credibility and 
corroboration. A former Dallas nightclub 
waitress told investigators for the panel 
that Jack Ruby had introduced her and 
another woman to “Lee Harvey Oswald 
of the CIA.” That was two weeks before 
the assassination—after which the other 
woman disappeared, and the witness 
herself said nothing about the meeting 
until now. Another witness, formerly a 
nurse at Parkland Hospital, said that she 
saw bullet fragments removed from the 
body of Texas Gov. John Connally, who 
was injured in the Kennedy shooting. 
Committee sources suggested that find­
ing these fragments and testing them 
might disprove the Warren Commis­
sion’s theory that a single bullet had 
wounded both Kennedy and Connally. In 
fact, such fragments were tested by the j 
FBI in 1964. The results were not incon- = 
sistent with the single-bullet theory. |

Fantasies: Beyond those dubious leads, 
Hill sources said the committee planned 
to use its scaled-down budget ($2.7 mil­
lion this year) to interview everyone in 
Dealey Plaza when Kennedy was shot, 
conduct another round of ballistics tests 
on the bullet that killed Martin Luther 
King and search for more new witnesses 
in both cases. Progress was possible, said 
panel member Richardson Preyer of 
North Carolina, “now that we’ve gotten 
beyond developing something every 
week to keep the committee alive.” But 
the question remained whether the com­
mittee was really on to any genuine new 
leads in the two murders or was simply 
pursuing the rumors and fantasies that 
both cases have produced in abundance. .
—DAVID M. ALPERN with HENRY W. HUBBARD and JOHN J.

LINDSAY in Washington
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Oswald's Pal ToM^e

By JOSEPH VOLZ
i Washingten (News Bureau)—Willem Oltmans, a Dutch, televi- 
: sion reporter, said yesterday that he was told of a conspiracy involv­

ing Texas oilmen, anti-Castro Cubans and Lee Harvey Oswald in the
assassination of President Kennedy on Nov. 22/1963.

Oltmans made the allegations on two
network televisionh shows, saying that
George deMohrenschildt, a Russian-

born language 
professor who 
lived in - Dallas 
and who report­
edly was a friend 
of Oswald, had 
been his source.

De M o h r e n s- 
childt apparently 
killed himself last 
Tuesday in Palm 
Beach, Fla., after 
learning that

Willem House Assassina-
Oltmans tions Committee i

investigators plan- ■
ned to question him about the Kennedy !
kiting.
The Warren Commission, which in­

vestigated the assassination, reported 
that deMohrenschildt had known Os­
wald in Dallas, but said that he knew 
nothing of the assassination.

Oltmans was interviewed on tele­
vision before going behind closed doors

for three hours of 'supposedly secret 
testimony under oath before the As­
sassinations Committee. Rep. Richard­
son Preyer) (D-N.C.), chairman of the 
subcommittee- investigating Kennedy’s 

- murder, said later that the panel had 
received no other evidence during its 

. six months of existence that could con­
firm Oltman’s account.

Oltmans told reporters that-de Moh- 
renschildt, who was then “close to 
tears,” confessed Feb. 27 that he had 
instructed Oswald “from A to Z” on 
the assassination. De Mohrenschildt re­
portedly said that he “knew Oswald 
was going to kill- Kennedy sooner or

! later.”
“Named CIA and FBI Officials”

The journalist said de Mohrenschildt, 
in a book manuscript, “named CIA and 
FBI officials who according to him are 
connected with the Kennedy assassina­
tion.”

The journalist said he believes the 
story even though he said de Mohren­
schildt vacillated between insisting it 
was true and saying he made it up to 
sell the book.

CIA HISTORICAL REVO ^^
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/Daughter Denies 
Oswald Friend 

Feared Testifying
WEST PALM BEACH, Fla. (UPI) 

~ The daughter of a Russian emigre 
language teacher who killed himself 
Tuesday has denied that her father 
feared being called upon to testify be­
fore a congressional inquiry into the 
assassination of President John F. 
Kennedy.

But Alexandra de Mohrenschildt, 
33, said over the weekend that her fa­
ther, George de Mohrenschildt, was 
“mentally and physically afraid” of 
Dutch journalist Willem Oltmans.

In testimony to the House Assassi­
nations Committee last week, Olt­
mans said de Mohrenschildt told him 
he was involved in a conspiracy with 
Lee Harvey Oswald to kill Kennedy 
in Dallas in November 1963.

At a news conference called to 
reply to Oltmans’ statements, she 
said, “It’s completely contrary to 
anything I ever heard my father say.

“That my father had anything to 
do with the assassination of Presi­
dent Kennedy, that my father had 
anything to do with masterminding 
the assassination, is completely con­
trary to anything he said to me — 
notliing remotely like that," she said. ।

De Mohrenschildt shot himself 
about an hour after learning an , 
investigator for the assassinations 
committee had attempted to see him.

v Committee members have de- 
iyibed de Mohrenschildt, a French 
Teacher at Dallas’ Bishop College and 
a reputed former CIA agent, as a 
“crucial witness.”

The woman said her father was 
“not afraid or upset about the possi- ; 
bility of testifying ... because in 
1964 he told everything he knew 
about the assassination to the War­
ren Commission.”

However, she said de Mohrdn- 
schildt was "just terrified” of Olt­
mans. “He felt he had been drugged 
in Amsterdam (where Oltmans inter­
viewed him for Dutch television). 
And he was afraid that Mrs. Oltman 
was trying to make him do and say 
things he had never done.”
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Lawyer Says Texan \ 
Told Him Oswald
Had Aidin’63 Plot

: DALLAS. April 2 (UPI)—An attorney 
said today that George de Mohrenschildt 
convinced him before he died that there 1 
had been a conspiracy to assassinate ; 
President Kennedy, but “never did indi- . 
cate” that he was involved in it. - ।

i “f definitely feel there was a conspir­
acy and that definitely was the opinion-1 
of George,” said’Pat S. Russell,, who was I 
Mr. Mohrenschildt’s attorney. ' “But'■
George never did indicate any involve;
ment.”

Mr. de Mohrenschildt shot himself to 
death last Tuesday in Palm Beach; Fla., 
shortly after being told that;'the House 
Assassinations Committee was , seeking 
his testimony. ' . ; ; > j

Mr. Russell was subpoenaed by com­
mittee investigators yesterday to produce 
documents Mr., de Mohrenschildt left 
with him. Mr. Russell said;he planned 
to turn over the documents, but added 
that they would- shed little light on the 
alleged conspiracy.

■ “There may be opinions to be had that 
might be interesting, that might lead to 
further investigation, but there’s nothing 
substantial or startling,’’ he said.

A Dutch journalist, Willem Oltmans, 
told the Congressional committee yester­
day that Mr. de Mohrenschildt had im­
plicated himself in the conspiracy, along 
with the late H. L. Hunt, the Texas oil 
millionaire, Lester Logue, anti-Castro 
Cubans and others.

Mr. Russell confirmed reports that Mr. 
de Mohrenschildt had told him that Lee 
Harvey Oswald, who was identified by 
the Warren Commission as the assassin, 
considered him a “father figure.” Mr. de 
Mohrenschildt, a Russian-born language 
professor at Dallas’s Bishop College; and 
his wife were friends of Mr. Oswald and I 

। his Russian-born wife, Marina. !
Mr. Russell’ said that the papers his 

client had left him included “a book- 
length manuscript which describes in ‘ 
minute detail his relations with Lee Har- | 
vey Oswald,, two unpublished pictures of i 
Oswald, lengthy tapes- made by George ; 
and his wife shortly'after the assassina- ; 
tion and other correspondence and memo- , 
rabilia.” - i
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ms TIES OSWALD 
TOOHENANDGUBANS
Newsman Tells Panel That Suicide 

j Had Related Conspiracy Story
By WENDELL RAWLS Jr. I) 

Special to The New York Times

WASHINGTON, April L—A Dutch jour­
nalist said today he had told the House 
Assassinations Committee that the myste­
rious potential witness who^ allegedly 
committed suicide Tuesday had told him 
that Texas oilmen and anti-Castro Cubans 
had conspired with Lee Harvey Oswald 
to kill President Kennedy.

Willem Oltmans, a television newsman, 
was called before the panel after he said 
in various morning press and television j 
interviews that the alleged conspiracy to j 
assassinate President Kennedy involved ! 
not only Mr. Oswald but also George de 
Mohrenschildt, who apparently shot him­
self in Palm Beach, Fla.; the Federal Bu­
reau of Investigation, the Central Intelli­
gence Agency, H. L. Hunt, the late Texas 
oil millionaire, and Mr. Oswald’s assassin, 
Jack Ruby.

Found Him ‘Very Specific’
Mr. Oltmans also gave hearsay testimo­

ny that there may have been a $50,000 
contract out to kill Mr. Kennedy. He said 
he had met an oil worker who said he 
had been offered the contract.

: After Mr. Oltmans testified, Represen­
tative Richardson Preyer, Democrat of 
North Carolina who is chairman of the 

.'subcommittee investigating the Kennedy 
1 assassination, was asked if he believed
Mr. Oltmans’s story. - ;’

“Ask me that question again in a few 
months,” Mr. Preyer replied. “Mr. Olt­
mans was very specific on some things 
which can be corroborated,, but not as 
clear on others.”

An F.B.I. spokesman said that Mr. de 
Mohrenschildt had “been interviewed ex­
tensively by the F.B.I. and testified before 
the Warren Commission and al! of his in­
formation was not pertinent to the as­
sassination." He added:’ i '

“All the information coming from Mr. 
Oltmans about Mr. de . Mohrenschildt is 
all new to su and probably all new to 
reality.” • - . C ■

A source in -the F.B.L“ said that ,Mr.

de Mohrenschildt had attempted suicide ' 
four times in the past six months be- I 
fore succeeding last Tuesday. ;

The committee met two weeks ago to i 
discuss ways of winning enough Congres- ' 

fsional and public support of its inquiry j 
to keep the committee alive. Some of the j 
methods discussed were public hearings i 
featuring truculent witnesses and’ secret i 
briefings that could generate publicity, j

' Declines to Disclose Evidence I
Mr. Oltmans, who testified for three 

hours in closed session, later declined to 
tell newsmen what evidence he had to 
support his claim. But he said that he 
and Mr. de Mohrenschildt had been 
friends for about 10 years and that Mr. 
de Mohrenschildt had said he was a mid­
dle-man between Mr. Oswald and Mr. 
Hunt. He said that Mr. de Mohrenschildt 
told him that Cubans shot at Mr. Kennedy 
at the same time that Mr.. Oswald did.

A spokesman for Ruth Hunt, Mr. Hunt’s 
widow, his youngest son, Ray Hunt, and 
the Hunt estate said: "Any allegations 
by Willem Oltmans that H.L. Hunt was 
involved with Mr. de Mohrenschildt or 
Oswald in any way are figments of a 
strained and distorted imagination. It is 
ludicrous to state that H.L. Hunt had any­
thing to do with the assassination of 
President Kennedy.”

Mr. Oltmans said that he had given 
the assassination committee “the name 
of an F.B.I. official, not [the late director 
, J. Edgar] Hoover, who might be impor-*; 
tant,” and that he had given it a taped 
interview in which, a Cuban exile named 
Loran Hall says he was offered $50,000 , 
in the office of a Dallas oilman, Lester 
Logue, to kill President Kennedy. I

Mr. Logue called the allegation "ridicu- . 
lous,” and said he would meet with his I 
lawyers to discuss suing Mr. Oltmans for I 
libel. He called Mr. Oltmans a “publicity j 
psychopath,” and said, “This just demon- i 
strates the absolute power that the media 
has to destroy somebody without re­
course.”

The theory of Mr. Hunt’s involvement 
has been advanced before but has never 
been corroborated. A spokesman for the 
Hunt family and estate said that they 
“have finally had about enough of such 
charges."

“It has been publicly recorded that Mr. 
de Mohrenschildt had a history of mental 
problems,” the spokesman said. “If in fact 
Mr. de Mohrenschildt ever claimed to 
have had any relationship with H. L. 
Hunt, those claims must be viewed ac- 
cordingly." .• .A- ..-.^ I

The commission headed by Chief Justice 
Earl Warren that investigated President 
Kennedy’s assassination in 1963 conclud­
ed that Mr. Oswald was the lone assassin.

Earlier today, Mr. Oltmans said in an 
NBC radio interview that the reason the 
'Cubans wanted to kill President Kennedy 
:was that “they thought they had a blood J 
debt to settle—they thought that Presi- ‘ 
dent Kennedy had betrayed them at the 1 
Bay of Pigs.” He said that Mr. De Mohren- ! 
schildt had told him he never knew, in I 
fact, who killed Mr. Kennedy because an 
unspecified number of Cubans were sup­
posed to be shooting at the same time 
Mr. Oswald did.

Mr. de Mohrenschildt, who was born 
in Russia, reportedly befriended Mr. Os­
wald and his wife, Marina, before the 
assassination. Mrs. Oswald also was Rus­
sian-born.

Mr. Oltmans said that Mr. de Mohren- j 
schildt had told him that Mr. Oswald had I 
acted at Mr. Mohrenschildt’s guidance ■ 
and instructions.

“Mt. re Mohrenschildt indicated to me 
very strongly that his ties upwards were : 
towards H.L. Hunt and downstairs to Lee < 
Harvey Oswald,” Mr. Oltmans said in an 
ABC television interview.
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By David Nvhan 
G^obe Staff'

A former Central Intelligence 
Agency official maintains that he 
“cannot conceive” that President John 
F. Kennedy was unaware of CIA plots 
to kill Cuban leader Fidel Castro.

Harry Rositzke said in an interview 
this week, “There was a great deal of 
discussion about assassinating Castro 
at the highest levels of the 
government" in the early 1960s.

“I left it at that” in the book, he said.
"The Attorney General (Robert F. : 

Kennedy) knew about it. It's, hard to ; 
use the word ‘condoned’ or ‘approved,’ " ■ 
Rositzke said, because initial planning 1 
for the abortive Castro plots took place , 
under the Eisenhower Administration.

“And I cannot conceive the Attorney 
General knowing about this without 
telling the President.”

Rpsitzke, who retired in 1970 and is 
author of a book about the CIA, said 
speculation that some US officials may 
have been involved in attempts to aid 
in the assassination of President 
Kennedy is “one of the absolutely ; 
blatant false accusations ... there was 
no indication, no evidence of any sort.”

lie said it is clear now that 
Eisenhower ordered the assassination 
of African leader Patrice Lumumba, ' 
but that Lumumba was killed before 
US efforts could succeed. ■

1 “The Senate (intelligence 
committee) report found no 
documentary evidence that President 
Kennedy or Robert Kennedy knew of 
any CIA plans, with or without the use' 
of the Mafia, to assassinate Castro. I 
talked to Sen. (Frank) Church about 
this, and he said, ‘We put down the 
facts such as we had them, and it was 
up to the reader to determine whether ( 
or not they (the Kennedy brothers) did 1 
know.’” ■ “

Rositzke said, “My personal view,', 
, and I talked to many of the people;

connected with this, is that the 
circumstantial evidence makes it really 
quite clear that the Attorney General 
must have known about these matters, । 
that he Was, after the Bay of Pigs, in 
very close contact, in fact to a .certain 
extent kind of running the CIA, at his 
brother’s request.” ’ ' |

Rositzke, who refused to reveal his' 
last title at the CIA, said Robert; 
Kennedy was socially friendly with 
Desmond Fitzgerald, a CIA official at 
the time, and that Fitzgerald was 
“highly accessible to ■ the 
Administration.”

Rositzke’s book, “The CIA’s Secret 
Operations: Espionage,
Counterespionage, and Covert Action,” 
Readers Digest Press, $12.95, has an ; 
introduction by Arthur Schlesinger Jr., : 
a friend of Rositzke’s since’1945, when ■ 
the pair were at Harvard.

The introduction has Schlesinger 
calling the work “much more complete ■ 
than any account available to the 
public .. ..absorbing."

Asked what Schlesinger thought of 
his theory that both Kennedy brothers 
knew of the Castro plots, Rositzke 
replied, “This is something obviously 
Arthur Schlesinger has a big fight with 
me about.” I

Schlesinger was an official of the
Kennedy Administration. • 1
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CONGRESS

Assassination: Now a Suicide Talks
"Let's face it. 1 only made up the sto­

ry [about Lee Harvey Oswald]because ev­
erybody makes a million dollars off the 
Kennedy assassination, and I haven’t 
made anything. So now it’s my time. ”

—George de Mohrenschildt, quoted 
by Willem Oilmans

That grotesque confession should be 
sufficient to discredit the man who made 
it, a Russian-born teacher and friend of 
Lee Harvey Oswald’s named George de 
Mohrenschildt. But nothing ever seems 
sufficient to still Kennedy assassination 
stories; time and events merely compli­
cate them. Last week—only an hour 
after a congressional investigator asked 
to meet with him in Manalapan, Fla. 
—De Mohrenschildt apparently com­
mitted suicide^by putting a 20-gauge 
shotgun in his mouth and pulling the 
trigger. Suddenly there was intense in­
terest in what he might have told the in­
vestigator. Sure enough, within 48 hours, 
a world-traveling Dutch TV newsman, 
Willem Oilmans, showed up to reveal 
to a closed session of the House Se­
lect Committee on Assassinations—plus 
ABC, NBC and CBS—what De Mohren­
schildt had been telling him during the 
several years of their acquaintance.

Oilmans’ testimony—given under 
oath—was sensational stuff. De Mohr­
enschildt, said Oilmans, claimed he had 
been the middleman in a conspiracy of 
rich Texas oilmen, headed by the late 
H.L. Hunt, and anti-Castro Cubans to

kill Kennedy. Oswald was one gunman, 
but supposedly several Cubans were also 
assigned to shoot the President. One 
could even be identified. Oilmans pro­
vided the committee with a picture of 
a Cuban whom he said fired shots at 
Kennedy. But apart from the dramatic 
backdrop provided by De Mohren- 
schildt’s suicide, the story was just an­
other series of rumors that could not 
be corroborated.

At the time of the Kennedy assas­
sination, De Mohrenschildt was an oil 
geologist employed by the U.S. State De­
partment in Haiti. He had known Os­
wald for a year (they were members of 
a Russian-speaking group in Dallas), 
and he told the Warren Commission in 
1964 that he knew nothing of Oswald’s 
role in the Kennedy killing. But during 
a series of meetings with dltmans be­
ginning in 1966, De Mohrenschildt 
began to remember things differently. 
By 1975, during an interview with Oil­
mans on Dutch television, he insisted 
that Oswald was led by others. Oilmans 
told colleagues, “De Mohrenschildt 
knows a lot more than he is willing to 
say right now.” Later De Mohrenschildt 
was to go so far as to say he felt “re­
sponsible” for Oswald’s behavior.

In February of this year, De Mohr­
enschildt told Oilmans he was ready to 
disclose more but only outside the U.S. 
—he feared for his life in America. By 
now De Mohrenschildt seemed de­
pressed. He had been hospitalized as a

psychiatric patient for two months at the , 
end of last year, and he had twice at­
tempted suicide. Said Patrick Russell, 
his Dallas attorney: “He began to have 
bizarre hallucinations and distortions. 
He believed people were following him.”

According to Oilmans, De Mohren- 
schildt would vacillate between claiming 
his conspiracy tale was a hoax and as­
serting it was true. In addition to De I 
Mohrenschildt's instability, doubts are 
thrown on his story by a review of War­
ren Commission testimony that shows 
De Mohrenschildt last saw Oswald six 
months before the assassination. “It is 
absolutely out of the question that De 
Mohrenschildt had anything to do with 
Kennedy's death,” fumes Chicago At­
torney Albert Jenner, who interviewed 
De Mohrenschildt for the Warren Com­
mission. Adds Jenner of the House As­
sassination Committee’s entire perfor­
mance: “Utterly disgusting.” ,

The committee members who heard 
Oilmans' testimony took a wait-and-see 
attitude. “I think he is telling the truth ' 
as he perceives it,” said D.C. Delegate i 
Walter Fauntroy. Oilmans himself cited j 
an obviously disturbing aspect of his 
charges. Asked a tough question during 
a television interview, he replied, “Well, j 
I’m quoting Mr. De Mohrenschildt, so I 
that makes it very easy”—De Mohren-' 
schildt being in no position to amend 
the record. j

Oilmans’ testimony was only the cli- i 
max in a hectic week during which the 
House Select Committee on Assassina­
tions barely escaped its own death by 
sacrificing its controversial counsel, 
Richard Sprague. The outspoken ex­
district attorney from Philadelphia had 
angered too many Congressmen with his 
demands for a $13 million budget and a 
staff of 175 for the two-year investigation 
(Time, Jan. 10). ;

Too Raw. With Sprague out of the 
way, the House was willing to vote 230 
to 181 to continue the investigations on 
a reduced annual budget of $2.8 mil­
lion. But Sprague’s departure left the 
committee staff demoralized and com­
mittee members full of praise for their 
former counsel. Gushed Illinois Repub­
lican John Anderson: “He laid himself 
on the altar of sacrifice.”

To date, no firm fruits of Sprague’s 
early work have reached the public. 
Nevertheless, a rush of rumor, innuendo 
and unconfirmed leads has blared from 
the committee. The latest concerns a let­
ter the FBI is investigating said to have 
been written by Oswald to a “Mr. Hunt” 
asking about “my position.” It is dated 
14 days before the Kennedy assassina­
tion. The committee’s operation has 
outraged many Congressmen. Snarled 
Michigan’s John Dingell: “They tell us 
they have persuasive evidence! What 
they have is a lot of crap!”

Even Richard Sprague hit a cautious 
note before resigning: “The only things 
that [the staff] can say of significance 
are things that are too raw and uncor­
roborated for us to be stating publicly.” .

a
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By George McMillan

THAT “crucial witness” on the John F. Kennedy as­
sassination who killed himself last week just before 
he was to be questioned by a House assassinations com­

mittee investigator did have something to say. .
But what George de Mohrenschildt could have testi­

fied to was not “new” evidence at all and it had nothing 
whatsoever to do with a conspiracy.

In fact, he had already said what he had to say, and 
when his memory was fresh, in 1964 before the Warren 
Commission. He was one of the commission’s key wit­
nesses and its printed record includes 113 pages of testi­
mony from de Mohrenschildt and almost an equal 
amount from his wife, in all nearly 300 pages.

But the truth about de Mohrenschildt is more fantas­
tic than the wildest assassination conspiracy theory. It is 
one of the incredible ironies of history that the paths of 
de Mohrenschildt and Lee Harvey Oswald should have 
crossed, as they did, a few months before Oswald killed 
Kennedy on Nov. 22,1963.

In fact, de Mohrenschildt knew Oswald better than an­
yone else alive, except perhaps for Oswald’s wife, Mari­
na, from September, 1962, until April, 1963 — when de 
Mohrenschildt moved from Dalias.

It isn’t at all difficult to believe that de Mohrenschildt 
had at one time or another worked for the CIA, and it is 
a matter of record that he was an agent for the French 
government in the United States during World War II 
when he was posing as a perfume salesman.

I can speak with some authority about de Mohren- 
schildt’s life because he once asked me to write his life 
.story and I spent many hours listening to him recount 
gome of his bizarre, almost unbelievable episodes. I came 
across him when in 1964 I was working for a television 
network as a special investigator on what was to become 
an hour-long documentary on the John F. Kennedy as­
sassination.

I was probably the first of many reporters who had 
“exclusive” interviews with de Mohrenschildt, and mine 
has a special flavor because I had to go to Haiti to find 
him. ' • . -

I stayed with de Mohrenschildt had his wife in their 
lovely house which clutched the side of a steep hill over­
looking Port-Au-Prince — and which was, not insignifi­
cantly, I suppose, within the compound where Papa Doc 
Duvalier then lived. We had to pass through heavily- 
guarded gates as we came and went

I learned from him how he had eventually married 
three socially-prominent women, one of whom was a 
Philadelphia heiress. He told me how he had worked in 
U.S. missions in Yugoslavia, in Ghana, and how he has 
walked the length of Mexico with his fourth wife and 
two small dogs.

This woman, de Mohrenschildt’s widow, was a White 
Russian who had been born the daughter of the director 
of the Chinese Far Eastern Railway, in Harbin, and who 
had danced in nightclubs in-Shanghai and Tientsin un­
der the name “Fomenko.” Her career brqught her even­
tually to New York’s Rainbow Room.

De Mohrenschildt himself was born in 1911-in Mozyr, 
Byelorussia, the son of a land-poor nobleman whose fam- i 
ily migrated to Poland in-1922. De Mohrenschildt got ! 
part of his higher education — he held two Ph.D.s — in 
Belgium, and eventually he came to the U.S. — in 1938. .

The tragedy of his life was the death of his two child- | 
ten by the former Wynne Sharples, of Philadelphia. ! 
Both died of cystic fibrosis, and de Mohrenschildt was . 
active in founding the National Cystic Fibrosis Founda- j 
tion and succeeded in getting Jackie Kennedy to serve 
as honorary chairman when she was First Lady. >

IS PROFESSIONAL training was as a petroleum en- I 
gineer, and he went to Dallas in the early 1950s to ?

search out and exploit oil leases. j
He did not do well in Dallas, and, although he was a 

member of the influential Petroleum Club, he made his j 
social life in the city's Russian emigre colony, some of ! 
whose members tried to help Lee and Marina Oswald ! 
when they moved to Dallas in 1962. It was then and 
through this world that de Mohrenschildt and his wife 
met the Oswalds.

De Mohrenschildt talked many times with an Oswald 
who had not talked that much to anybody else. They
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talked mostly about politics. They agreed on most things 
— they both hated the John Birch Society which was ac­
tive in Dalias at that time, they both hated the FBI and 
they both admired John F. Kennedy and Castro.

It was the accidental conjunction of their lives, and 
not the fact that George was an acute observer, that 
made him a valuable witness for the Warren Commis­
sion. Under thorough questioning, George was able to 
recreate the life of the Oswalds at a critical juncture in 
their history and to reveal the political content of Lee 
Harvey Oswald’s mind as it was a few months before Os­
wald killed Kennedy.

At the commission’s request, he reconstructed each of 
his meetings with Oswald. At the end of his lengthy in­
terrogation, de Mohrenschildt was asked to make an ap­
praisal of Oswald. He was condescending and said he 

. didn’t think that Oswald was very intelligent.
De Mohrenschildt was too self-centered, too arrogant, 

to be sensitive to the feelings of others, and I did not 
find him to be the kind of person who could give any in­
sight into why Oswald killed Kennedy. It seems appar­
ent that Oswald had not decided to do so at the time de 
Mohrenschildt moved to Haiti. • '

That is why it seems unlikely that de Mohrenschildt 
• had anything more to tell anybody — especially in 
March, 1977,14 years after the event, 14 disastrous years 
in de Mohrenschildt’s personal life. His last job was as a 
teacher in a small college and that ended when he sim­
ply stopped turning up for work. For months before he 
took his life, he had talked about committing suicide to 
his friends who were still members of that Russian 
emigre group in Dalls. They took him to dinner, tried to 
stimulate his interest in life again. They failed and he 
was admitted for three months to the Parkland Hospital 
psychiatric unit in 1976.

Some of the reports on de Mohrenschildt’s death said 
he “felt guilty.” He may have done so in the last stages of 
his life, but for years after the Kennedy assassination he 
did not show any signs of remorse. It was his wife who 
had him committed to Parkland Hospital and she did so 
because he had begun to think he was being followed. 
The question is whether de Mohrenschildt was responsi­
ble in February and March of this year when he gave his

Associated Press

Georgs de Mohrenschildt and his ivife hold a 
picture of President and Mrs. Kennedy.

last interviews to newsmen.
He most certainly did not end his life because he was 

about to be questioned by a congressional committee. He 
most certainly did not know that Lee Harvey Oswald 
was going to kill Kennedy. What he failed to realize was 
that the difference between his rambling fantasies and 
those of Oswald’s was the core of murderous anger that 
lay at the center of Oswald.

De Mohrenschildt’s diagnosis of Oswald's situation was 
that Oswald seemed “too tense.” He told Oswald, “You 
should take a drink once in a while and go out to a par­
ty.”

But Oswald and history had it otherwise.

McMillan is the author of "The Making of an Assas­
sin: The Life of James Earl Ray.” •
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But Can Willem Pitmans' Bombshell^ Be Believed?

By Jeremiah O’leary ;
Washington Star Staff Writer I

Dutch journalist Willem Oltmans 
has presented the House Assassina- ■ 
tions Committee with enough bomb- . 
shells alleging conspiracies against i 
the life of President John F. Kennedy 
to keep the panel occupied for the 
rest of the year.

Unfortunately, for the committee 
and for public credibility, the persons 
mentioned by Oltmans are either 
dead or deny the allegation or are not 
immediately accessible to be asked 
about the sworn testimony of the wit­
ness.

OLTMANS TESTIFIED for three 
hours before the panel’s Kennedy 
subcommittee yesterday behind 
closed doors.

The essence of Oltmans’ story is j 
that he had been told of a conspiracy ; 
to assassinate Kennedy involving Lee I 
Harvey Oswald, the FBI, the CIA, 
some Texas 'oilmen, Jack Ruby, a j 
group of anti-Castro Cubans and a I 
Russian-born Dallas professor 
named George de Mohrenschildt. Olt­
mans’ primary known source was de 
Mohrenschildt, who committed sui­
cide last Tuesday in Florida and who 
earlier had disappeared in Brussels 
on March 7 while negotiating the sale 
of a book he has written about the al­
leged conspiracy.

The manuscript of de Mohren- 
schildt’s book, entitled “I’m a Patsy. I 
I’m a Patsy,’’ is in the possession of ] 
his Dallas lawyer, Pat S. Russell. It ! 
purports to tell the whole story of the | 
conspiracy and, according to Olt- 
mans, describes how de 
Mohrenschildt considered himself re­
sponsible for Oswald’s actions. 
Russell has not returned newsmen’s 
calls but it is understood he has con­
firmed to investigators that he has 
the de Mohrenschildt manuscript.

U.S. SOURCES said Russell in­
tends to hold on to the de Mohren­
schildt papers. Behind, the scenes, 
officials are awaiting a decision on 
whether the House committee will 
obtain the documents by subpoena or 
whether the FBI will seek access to 
them by court order.

Rep. Hal Sawyer, R-Mich, said he

was Outraged by the nature of the! 
Oltmans testimony before the sub-1 
committee headed by Rep. Richard­
son Preyer, D-N.C. “This is hearsay, 
twice removed,” he said vehemently.

• Other members of Congress 
implied that the value of the Oltmans 
testimony was in doubt since four of 
the alleged conspirators are dead: de 
Mohrenschildt, oil millionaire H.L. 
Hunt, Oswald and Ruby. But Olt­
mans told newsmen after the hearing 
yesterday that the committee asked 
him for, and will get, all the letters 
he received from de Mohrenschildt 
over the past 11 years.

“De Mohrenschildt told me that 
Oswald acted at his (de~ Mohren- J 
schildt’s) instructions and that he J 
knew Oswald was going to kill , 
Kennedy,” Oltmans said.

OLTMANS ALSO told the commit- 
- tee:

• That Oswald and the late H. L. 
Hunt were “very close.”
• That a Texas geological engineer 
named Loren Hall claimed he was 
offered $50,000 in the office of a 
Dallas attorney named Lester Logue 
for the assassination of Kennedy.
• That de Mohrenschildt told him he 
had discussed the assassination of
Kennedy with Oswald “from A to 
Z .”

Oltmans said he gave the commit­
tee the name and picture of a Cuban 
veteran of. the Bay of Pigs invasion of 
Cuba who was part of the conspiracy. 
The motivation of the Cuban exile 
conspirators for killing Kennedy, ac­
cording to Oltmans, was their convic­
tion that the President had betrayed 
them at the Bay of Pigs.

In Dallas the Associated Press 
quoted Logue, a self-styled conserv­
ative Republican, as calling Oltmans 
a “publicity psychopath” and saying 
the charge involving him is “ridicu­
lous.” Logue said he intended to 
meet, with his lawyers to discuss 
suing Oltmans for libel.

are, an effort on his part to gain some personal 
attention and notoriety by using names of persons 
no longer living or able to speak for or defend 
themselves.” He said Hunt’s sons, Herbert and 
Bunker, had no knowledge of their father,ever , 
meeting de Mohrenschildt.

Another Hunt family spokesman, James C. ■ 
Oberwetter, said “since it has been reported de 
Mohrenschildt had a history of mental problems, if 
in fact de Mohrenschildt ever claimed to have had 
any relationship with H. L. Hunt, those claims 
must be viewed accordingly.”

The Star has confirmed that de Mohrenschildt 
attempted suicide four times last year in Dallas, 
using drugs and by cutting his wrists, and was in 
fact a hospitalized mental patient just before he 
and Oltmans got together in Dallas more than a 
month ago. It was there, Oltmans said, that de 
Mohrenschildt said he was ready to tell his story, 
but only outside the United States.

Oltmans and de Mohrenschildt then went to Hol­
land to talk to Dutch publishers about the book but 
de Mohrenschildt abruptly departed and was not 
heard of again until his death Tuesday in Palm 
Beach.

After Oltmans testified, Preyer was asked if he 
believed the conspiracy story unfolded by Olt­
mans. “Ask me that question again in a few 
months,” said Preyer. “Mr. Oltmans was very 
specific on some things which can be corroborated 
but not as clear on others.”

AS NEWSMEN put together Oltmans’ various 
accounts, his story seems to be that de Mohren­
schildt was the middle man between the conspira­
tors and Oswald. The Dutch journalist, who vari­
ously describes himself as working for Dutch 
national television and as a freelancer, says Os­
wald and an unknown number of Cubans fired at 
Kennedy at the same time.

If Oltmans has any proof of the conspiracy he 
says revolved around de Mohrenschild, he did not 
offer it to newsmen who waited to talk to him after 
his testimony. Oltmans was interviewed last 
month by committee investigators when de Moh­
renschildt was still considered a missing person. ■

He also did not name the CIA and FBI personnel, 
allegedly involved in the plot to kill Kennedy. . j

IN DENVER, a spokesman for the 
Hunt family, Claude Fleet, said, 
“Oltmans’ statements will be recog- l 
nized by most people for what they |
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■Assertions About Oswald j 
Confronting House Group,

By MARTIN WALDRON
Special t& The New York Times

’ WASHINGTON, April 3—Last Thurs­
day, Georgs de Mohrenschildt, a 65-year- 

’old self-styled promoter who enjoyed the 
company of rich men and beautiful 
women and had a sometimes dangerous 
habit of sketching and photographing de­
Tense installations in various countries, 
“was killed by a shotgun blast in Palm 
'Beach, Fla.
- His death, at the home of relatives of 
his. daughter, Alexandra, was said by the 
police to be a suicide. Earlier, Mr. de 
Mohrenschildt had learned that a Con­
gressional committee was prepared to in­
vestigate his connection-with Lee Harvey 
Oswald, the accused assassin of President 
Kennedy.. The following subsequent 
developments heightened public interest 
Jast week: .
,-' ^A Dutch reporter, Willem Oltmans, 
Tippearing before the House Select Com- 
Snittee on Assassinations, quoted Mr. De 
^Mohrenschildt as having said that he had 
’arranged for Mr. Oswald to kill the Presi­
dent and that the assassination had. been 
instigated by Texas oilmen, including the 
late billionaire H.L. Hunt of Dallas.
“. ?A retired Texas newspaper editor, 
Penn Jones Jr., who has been fascinated 
by the Kennedy assassination for 13 
years, released a copy of a letter to a 
“Mr. Hunt” asking for “information con­
cerning my position.” The letter, dated 
two weeks before President Kennedy was 
slain, was said to be from Mr. Oswald. 
; The House committee must establish 
whether there is any relevance or truth 
to these allegations if it is, once and for 
all, to explain President Kennedy’s assas­
sination and the 1968 murder of the Rev.

' Dr. Martin L. King Jr.
’ f Hundreds of people claim a knowledge 
‘of the two murders. There have been alle­
viations that President Kennedy and Dr. 
King were killed by the Central Intelli- 

■gence Agency, the Federal Bureau of In­
vestigation jealous husbands, Cubans, 
Vietnamese, the International Brother­
hood of Teamsters, gangsters; Texas oil­
men and munitions makers.

Official investigations found that Mr. 
Oswald, acting alone, shot President Ken­
nedy for complex persona) reasons, and 
that James Earl Ray, an escaped convict, 
also acting alone and also for personal 
reasons, killed Dr. King.

Since its establishment last September, 
the special House committee has spent 
about $350,000. Staff members told the 
committee last month that there were 
“promising” new leads, but neither the 
de Mohrenschildt accusations nor the 
Hunt letter is new. None of the" other 
“leads” described at a secret committee 
meeting appear to be new, either.

The “Hunt letter” first became known 
in the summer of 1975. A number of as­
sassination students, most of them pri­
vate citizens, got copies of it in the mail 
from Mexico City. .

The letter has excited some interest 
in the last few days because Justice De­
partment sources said the F.B.L had con­
firmed that the letter was in Mr. Oswald’s' 
handwriting. '

The 39-word letter was dated Nov. 8, 
1963, two weeks before Mr. Kennedy was 
slain. Mr. Oswald was living in Dallas |, . ......m Dallas [and working at the Texas Schoolbook 

I Depository.
| The letter said: “Dear Mr. Hunt, I would 
i like information concerning my position.
I am asking only for information. I am 
suggesting that we discuss the matter 
more fully before any steps are taken 
by me or anyone else. Thank you. Lee 
Harvey Oswald.”

Mr. Jones said he received a photocopy 
of the handwritten letter in August or 
September, 1975, at his home in Midlo­
thian, Texas, where he once ran a prize­
winning weekly newspaper, The Midlo­
thian Mirror.

Accompanying the photocopy was a 
typewritten note in Spanish, saying that 
the sender, who signed himself “P.S.,” 
had sent a photocopy of the letter to 
the F.B.L ih late 1974 and had not heard 
from the 'bureau.

“Senor IjS.," as he became known, also

CW

"wrote that he feared something might 
happen to him and that he was going 
into hiding for a time. On the back of 
the envelope containing the photocopy! 
and the note was a return address: “In- 
surgentes Sud, No. 309, Mexico, Df, Mexi­
co.”

Number 309 South Insurgentes in Mexi­
co City is a four-story white stone apart­
ment house containing a number of 
lower middie-class flats. On the first floor 
of the building are two low-quality cloth­
ing stores and a small shop selling nation­
al lottery tickets.

Mr. Jones said that he gave his copy 
of the “Hunt letter” to The jdallas Morn­
ing News last month. The newspaper re­
ported that it had had the letter analyzed 
by three independent handwriting experts 
who, like the F.B.L, concluded that it had 
been written by Mr. Oswald. The experts 
said they had compared the letter with 
others known to have been written by 
Oswald.

There was no indication of how “Senor 
P.S.” had come into possession of the 
Oswald letter.

Harold Weisberg of Frederick, Md., a 
. former Senate investigator who has 

devoted the past 12 years to researching 
the Kennedy and King murders, said he 
got a copy of the letter in the mail in 
August 1975, as did Howard Roffman of 
Gainesvillle, Fla., a law school graduate.

Letters Unanswered I
Mr. Weisberg and Mr. Jones said they 

had written o he address on the en­
velope and had not received answers, 
though their letters were not returned 
as undelivered.

The family of Mr. Hunt, who died Nov. 
29, 1974, has protested published asser- 

I tions that the letter was written to him. 
: In 1964, the F.B.L checked the Hunt 
family in connection with he Kennedy 
assassination, but no member of the fami­
ly testified before the commission headed i 
by Chief Justice Earl Warren, which in-; 
vestigated the assassination. Several of. 
Mr. Hunt’s sons have called “ridiculous" i 
the notion that any of the Hunts had' 
been connected with the murder. [

An associate of the Hunt family said; 
.yesterday that H.L. Hunt and members; 
of his family “are not the only Hunts; 
around.”

“Wasn’t there a Hunt connected with 
the C.I.A. back in 1963?” he asked.

There has been no evidence linking E. 
Howard Hunt, a C.LA. agent who was; 
involved in the Bay of Pigs invasion^ 06
Cuba in 1961, to Mr. Oswald. Mr. Hunt! 
has just been released from Federal! 
prison: he had been convicted of complici-! 
ty in the burglary of the Democratic Na-! 
tional Committee Headquarters at the;
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Copy of letter reportedly written by Lee Harvey Oswald to a “Mr. Hunt” two 
weeks before the assassination of President Kennedy.

Walergate Hotel in Washington in 1972.
The Oswald “Hunt letter'’ aroused still 

more interest after Mr. de Mohren- 
schildt’s death, when Mr. Oltmans came 
forward to say publicly that Mr. de Moh­
renschildt had linked H.L. Hunt to Mr. 
Oswald.

Relatives and associates of Mr. de Moh- 
[ renschildt said he was hospitalized . re­
cently for treatment of mental disorders, 
including paranoia, and tried to kill him­
self several times previously.

The House Assassinations Committee 
had heard part of the de Mohrenschildt 
story from Mr. Oltmans last month and 
had been searching for him to ask him 
to testify.

Mr. de Mohrenschildt died after he 
learned last week that a committee inves­
tigator had gone to Palm Beach to talk 
to him.

The authorities in the Florida city said 
that Mr. de Mohrenschildt had left a num- 

| her of personal papers but that none of 
them seemed to be connected in any way 

! to Mr. Oswald or the Kennedy adminis- 
’ tration.

Mr. de Mohrenschildt’s daughter, Alex­
andra Taylor, whom he was visiting at 
the time of his death, said her father 
was “mentally and physically afraid” of 
Mr. Oltmans. . ,

The Texan had gone to Amsterdam with 
Mr. Oltmans earlier last month. He tried 
to sell a book manuscript on the Kennedy 
slaying and appeared on television with 
Mr. Oltmans there. " ' '

“He felt he had been drugged in Am­
sterdam,”' Mrs. Taylor said. She also re-- 
ported that her father had been mentally 
ill recently. •

Treated for Paranoia c
.Other associates of Mr.’ de Mohren­

schildt reported that he was treated for 
for paranoia for some weeks in Dallas 
earlier this year. He was a teacher at 
a small school in Dallas, Bishop College.

During his adventurous life, Mr. de 
Mohrenschildt had many careers: perfume 
salesman, oil geologist, polo player, Pol­
ish cavalry officer, movie, producer and; 
manybeljevedi spy. X,iti ,2 t 4

At one point in World War II, Mr. de 
Mohrenschildt was suspected of "spying 
by both the United States and Mexico 
and was detained and questioned in both 
countries. ,

The United States incident came after 
he and Lilia Pardo Larin, then his mis- ; 
tress, were observed photographing and 
sketching the beachfront near Corpus 
Christi, Texas.

Mr. de Mohrenschildt told the Warren 
Commission in April 1934 that he had 
not realized the area he was sketching 
had defense fortifications. He said he re-: 
sented having been considered a German 
spy-

Later in World War II he was expelled 
from Mexico, but he said that was be­
cause a high-ranking Mexican official 
wanted to steal Mrs. Larin from him, that 
it had no connection with his being sus-i 
pected of espionage. I

In 1957, soldiers fired on Mr. De Moh­
renschildt and his fourth wife, Jeanne, 
as they sketched and took photographs 
of a Yugoslav beach while sitting in a 
boat. “The little island we thought was 
completely empty, not a soul on it, they 
had fortifications on that island,” Mrs. 
de Mohrenschildt told the Warren Com­
mission. < , .. • .

The de Mohrenschildts testified before 
the commission after they had been in­
vestigated for weeks by dozens of F.B.I. 
agents. .. ~

The commission was interested in the 
de Mohrenschildts because they were 
friendly with the Oswalds. The de Moh­
renschildts said they had met the Oswalds 
through the Russian-speaking community 
in Dallas and- had felt soiry for Marina 
Oswald, whom Mr. Oswald met and } ■ 
married' ‘while unyRussia., in. the early. 
1960’S. . -

In April 1963, the de Mohreh'schirdtsl 
.Went to Haiti', where he tried to promote 
a deal with the government of- the late 
-President Francois Duvalier to search for 
oil and minerals/They were still living 
in Haiti when. Mr. Kennedy was .killed..

: The Warren Commission and the F.B.I. | 
concluded that thert\ was no evidence to 
suggest that the de Mohrenschildts had 
had any connection with the assassina­
tion. ' - ■ • ■ ■

Mr. De Mohrenschildt told the commis­
sion that he was not sure Mr. Oswald 
had killed President Kennedy and that 
Mr. Oswald had not seemed inclined to 
political violence. Mr. de Mohrenschildt 
told the commission:

“In my opinion, if Lee Oswald did kill 
the President, this might be the reason 
for it: That he was insanely jealous of 
an extraordinarily successful man, who 
was young, attractive, had a beautiful 
wife, bad all the money in the world and 
was a world figure. And poor Oswald 
was just the opposite. He had nothing. 
He had a bitchy wife, had no money, ‘ 
was a miserable failure in everything hei 
did.” . I

An accidentally released transcript of, 
a secret meeting of the House Assassina­
tion Committee on March 17 disclosed 
that much of the information the commit­
tee “uncovered” in its six months of 
operation has been available for years.
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By JOSEPH VOLZ
Washington (News Bureau)—Sensational ' 

“new revelations’’ of a reported all-encom- ■ 
passing Kennedy assassination conspiracy 
involving not only Lee Harvey Oswald, but also his 
killer, Jack Ruby, several Texas oilmen and at least ■ 
one veteran of the Cuban Bay of Pigs debacle are ) 
providing the shaky House Assinations Committee 
with big headlines these days.

But a review of the Warren Commission’s 1964 
report into the slaying of President Kennedy in Dallas

he was 
commit

czarist nobility—had tried to 
suicide three previous times, 
had been in a mental hospital

An Analysis
on Nov. 22, 1963, indicates that most of the “new 
revelations” are simply new interpretations of old 
stories. , .

The commission, headed by the late Chief Justice 
Earl Warren, concluded that Oswald had-acted alone 
when he shot Kennedy. Although that conclusion has 
been hotly debated ever since —and although the 
commission was responsible for some sins of omission b 
— there has been no strong evidence over the years to -I 
disprove its report. ' ;

The Latest conspiracy theory surfaced two weeks 
ago and came from Willem Oltmans, a Dutch televi- ’ 
sion reporter. According to Oltmans,- he befriended ai 
Soviet emigre geologist, George de Mohrensehildt, in , 
Dallas a few years after Kennedy’s assassination, and 
de Mohrensehildt eventually admitted that he had 
been part of a conspiracy to kill Kennedy that involv­
ed the late H. L. Hunt, the right-wing oil billionaire, 
Oswald and some others.

Oltmans also contended that the/FBI and the CIA 
were somehow involved, and that at least one Cuban 
— whom he did not identify —had shot at Kennedy 
that day in Dallas.

Even before Oltmans appeared before a closed ses­
sion of the House Assassinations Committee to tell his 
story under oath, one influential Committee investiga­
tor described the witness to colleagues as “full of ,..” i

But committee members, driven by dissension and! 
under orders from congressional leaders to come up I 
wit something significant or go out of business i 
March 31, were anxious to hear from Oltmans. And 
they were not terribly upset if selected bits of his eye­
popping testimony were-reported in newspapers.

Oltmans, who is writing a magazine article on his 
revelations, was glad to oblige fellow reporters with 
accounts of his testimony. The interview requests 
came thick and fast when de Mohrensehildt, who had 
only recently been released from a 51-day stay at a 
mental hospital, committed suicide last Tuesday at the 
Palm Beach, Fla., home of a daughter.

Subsequently, it was reported that de-Mohren- 
schildt, 65, who came.tothis country in 1921 — saying

He also ___ ___
several times. Oltmans said that de 
Mohrensehildt had been writing a book 
and would, on accasion, admit that he 
had “made up” portions of the story.

De Mohrensehildt and his wife were 
interviewed by Warren Commission 
investigators because they were “close 
friends” of Oswald and Oswald’s Soviet 
born wife, Marina. De Mohrensehildt 
proved a‘ garrulous witness during his 
two days of interrogation. In its report, 
the commission quoted neighbors as de­
scribing him as' “eccentric," and coon- 
.eluded that he knew nothing .of the
assassination.

Oltmans’ story contained virtually 
every major conspiracy theory ad­
vanced over the last 13 years with one 
exception the involvement of the Mafia.

But the House committee itself was 
working on that angle apd. staged a 
media spectacular of a hearing, starring 
Santo Trafficante of Tampa, the Mafia 
boss of Florida. The hearing room was 
packed when Trafficante,’asked wheth­
er he knew about a Kennedy assassina­
tion plot in advance, took the Fifth 
Amendment and refused to answer.

Atterward, the committee's chair­
man, Rep. Louis Stokes (D-Ohio), 
admitted that he had known in advance 
that the mob boss would not talk.

Plots Against Castro
The Senate Intelligence. Committee 

. !*AJ previously uncovered several well- 
poco Minted assassination plots, some 
involving Trafficante, but these had 
been against Cuban Premier Fidel Cas­

tro, not Kennedy. The Senate panel 
found that Trafficante, who knew his 
way around the Cuban underworld and 
had been a big gambling impresario in 
Havana until Castro came to power, had 
cooperated with the CIA on a series of 
abortive plots ti kill Castro.

The House committee is not looking 
into plots against Castro, and despite 
the existence of an FBI memo that

1-------nKftllf GCfAt.

The Trafficante episode appeared to 
prove that the committee, operating 
under its third chairman in six months,, 
was and is under great pressure to 
come up with something, anything, to . 
demonstrate to the House leadership 
that it deserves to stay in business.

In an executive session the day after 
Trafficante’s heavily publicized appear­
ance, Rep. Robert W. Edgar (D-Pa), a 
new member, suggested that “we try 
something like what we did yesterday 
... I think we did more yesterday, even 
without getting factual information, 
simply because it focused again, on the 
fact that we are looking into the issue.” 
Edgar's assessment was. right. The 
House voted last week to keep the com­
mittee alive for another two -years.

But the panel, which drew the ire of 
dhe House originally when it came up 
with a proposed two-year budget of $13- 
million, faces another test in a few 
weeks when it tries to win approval for 
a $2.7 million budget for this year.

House leaders, including Rep. James 
J. Delaney (D-Queens), chairman of t he

! Rules Committee, had .wanted to see 
evidence of some promising leads be­
fore voting to keep the panel. Just what 
evidence they saw is not clear, but here 
are some leads that Robert Tannen­
baum, the former New York prosecutor 
who heads the Assassinations Commit­
tee’s Kennedy task force, described to 
panel members in executive session last 
month:

® A nurse at Parkland Hospital In 
Dallas, where Kennedy was taken after 
he was shot, said that “four or five” 
bullet fragments were removed from 
Texas Gov. John B. Connally, who was 
wounded while riding with Kennedy. If 
the fragments weigh more than one bul­
let, it could mean that four, not three, 
bullets were fired at Kennedy and this 
could mean that more than one man 
was involved.

Thirteen years ago. the^ Warren
' Commission reported that -“two or 

exisieiivc i three’ fragments were taken from Con-
once bragged about “get- nally’s wrist and that they could have liatticanie o4. flaked q££ m ^ almost.wliole bulletting” Kennedy, there is no serious evb

' Bence that he knew anything more than J that had passed through Connally’s 
what newspapers reported on Kenne-| body and was found on a hospitalwhat newspapers reported on- Kenne­
dy’s assassination. stretch near the governor. In any event, 

Tannenbaum does not know where the 
fragments are,. .; ..,. -=■....•

continued
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• A Dallas woman who knew Jack 
Ruby has talked to committee investiga­
tors after having been missing for 
several years, Tanenbaum said. He did 
not identify her, but said that she had 
“found religion." This woman said that 
Ruby had introduced her to a man he 
identified as “Lee Harvey Oswald of the 
CIA” two weeks before the assassina­
tion. She conceded that she did not 
know what the initials CIA stood for.

Several persons told the Warren 
Commission that they had seen _Oswald 
and Ruby -together in Ruby’s" Dallas 
strip joint before the assassination. Wil­
liam Crowe, who was master of cere­
monies at the club, said that there was 
“a possibility” that Oswald has been 
there. But after extensive interviews, 
the commission concluded that the wit- 
nesses were “persons of erratic memory 
and dubious mental stability.”

The King Probe
While the Kennedy assassination 

investigation 1; proceeding by fits arid 
starts, the House- committee’s other 
investigation of the April 4, 1968 slay­
ing of the Rev. Martin Luther King Jr., 
seems to be making more progress. 
James Earl Ray, convicted slayer of the 
civil rights leader, has agreed to cooper­
ate with investigators. . ■ ■ -

The chances of finding a conspiracy 
in the King case look slightly more 
promising The Justice Department said 
in a lenghty report in January that an 
investigation “failed to reveal any con­
nection between any alleged conspira-. 
tors and Jame Earl Ray,” but conceded 
there were unanswered questions about 
the case.

The ost serious question is, Where 
did Ray, who had escaped from a Mis­
souri prison, get the $9,000 to $10,000 
he says he spent during his flight to 
Canada and Europe after King’s murder 
in Memphis? Ray, who has been trying 
to overturn his murder conviction for 
the last eight years, told CBS-TV, which 
beat committee investigators to his Ten- 
nissee prison ell, that a mysterious 
Latin named Raoul, had given him the 
money. He soes not know where Raoul 
went, and neither does anyone else.
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Assassin Probe’s ‘Preview’
Provides Little New Light;

By George Lardner Jr.
Washington Post Stat* Writer

If the latest official report of' the 
House Assassinations Committee 
could be labeled; neatly, “’Twice Told 
Talcs’’ might do.

In preparation for last week’s show­
down vote continuing the congres- 

'sional inquiry into the murders of 
President Kennedy and the Rev. Mar­
tin Luther King Jr., the besieged 12- 
member committee decided to offer a 
public preview of its investigations 
thus far.

Most of the material in the 14-page 
status report was uncorroborated and 
had a vaguely familiar ring.

The report raises serious questions 
about both the accuracy of the com­
mittee’s work and its inclination to 
present twice-told tales as though 
they were fresh leads too sensitive to 
disclose with any particularity.

After announcing that the 67-mem- 
ber staff is assiduously pursuing “new 
leads" in the Kennedy assassination, 
for instance, the report confides:

‘■Recently, an FBI informant ad­
vised the Committee that he had seen 
an FBI agent and Lee Harvey Oswald 
meeting together on numerous occa­
sions in various New Orleans bars. 
The informant states that he had.pre­
viously denied seeing Oswald and the 
agent together because he was threat­
ened by the agent. The agent has de­
nied the informant’s charge.”

In this case, the committee appears 
to be just getting around to what mil-

Netis Analysis

lions of Americans saw and heard on 
Nov. 25. 1975, on a CBS-TV program 
entitled “’The American Assassins.”

While the camerasTolled, New Orle­
ans bar operator Orest Pena openly 
asserted, and FBI Agent Warren De- 
Brueys openly denied, that DeBrueys 
and Oswald often met in the city’s 
French Quarter, especially at a Greek 
restaurant. ;

Pena’s story had changed quite a bit . ” ■ ---- . ... - ,,. ^.
from his Warren Commission testi­
mony that he had seen Oswald in the 
^ompany of a Latin-looking man in 
August of 1963 at Pena’s own Habana 
Bar and Lounge, where Oswald distin­
guished himself first by ordering lem­
onade and later by getting sick.

Pena’s CBS appearance is dismissed 
with a vulgarity by Harold Weisberg, 
who has written a series of books on ; 
the Kennedy and King assassinations I 
and who has become an outspoken 
critic of the House inquiry. j
, “Orest’s an old friend of mine," i 

Weisberg adds. “Everybody keeps ] 
asking him crazy questions leading to ! 
a whole set of confabulations. But I j 
don’t think he thinks he’s making any­
thing up. He’s just lost in all of this. 
God knows who’s been telling him 
what." '

Item—According to the House re­
port, “a witness who was an FBI secu­
rity code clerk in the New Orleans of­
fice from 196t-’66 alleges that the FBI 
sent a teletype to all of its offices five 
days before the assassination, warning 
of a reported conspiracy to assassi­
nate President Kennedy on his pro­
posed trip to Dallas on November 22- 
23 (1963)... The FBI has denied send­
ing such a teletype."

Tliis story originally popped to pub­
lic attention on another television pro­
gram back in 1968 featuring Jim Gar­
rison, then the district attorney of 
New Orleans. According to an Oct. 21, 
1975, hearing before the House Sub­
committee on Constitutional Rights, 
moreover, the code clerk, William 
Walter, had not only added new twists 
to the story over the years, but also 
did poorly on a polygraph test pro­
vided under the auspices of the Dallas 
Times Herald in 1975 when the story 
surfaced again. (In the words of an 
FBI official, “there were indications 
of deception on the part of Mr. Wal­
ter” but “the results were inconclu­
sive because of the limited number of 
questions ... ”)

Item-—The committee ■ is
“intensively” investigating an alleged 
conspiracy against King stemming 
“from a report by a now-deceased un­
dercover informant of a southern po­
lice department. Immediately prior to 
Dr. King’s death,” the report states, 

•“he told his superiors that he had re- . 
cenfly overheard a conversation be­
tween members of two organizations G 
in which it'was said, that when Dr. - 
King returned to Memphis they would 
be forced to kill him.”

The fact 13 that the inforfnant, the 
late Willie Somersett, did not tell his 
superiors (Miami police and Dade 
County prosecuting authorities) about 
the purported conversation until 
nearly three weeks after King was 
killed.

Somersett did voice vague appre­
hensions about King before the mur- . 
der to Miami Police Lt. Charles Sapp, 
as readers of last October’s issue of 
Miami Magazine have known' for 
months. But Somersett’s “control” of- 

. ficer, former prosecutor Seymour Gel-, j 
her, now a Dada County Circuit Court ; 
judge, told The Washington Post in a I 

. telephone interview that ha has strong ;
reservations about Somersett’s report : 

I because “the-story was not given to us
until after King’s death. 1 think that 
makes it a lot different.”

Item—Solemnly stating that its in­
vestigation has “uncovered other 
areas of possible assistance” to James 
Earl Ray (now serving a 99-year ■ 
prison term for King’s murder), the 
committee declares: “According to 
bank records, Ray’s safety deposit box 

■ in Birmingham was closed by some- - 
one living in . Baton Rouge. At'the 
time of the closing, however, Ray was 
living in Los Angeles.”

Weisberg, who has done investiga- I 
live work for Ray and spoken with | 
him, charges that "what they say here . 
is false. _ ■ ■ |

“The bank deposit bax was closed 1 
by a letter from Ray postmarked Ba- 
ton Rouge. The bank closed the box 1 
and threw the letter away. I think he . 

: wrote the letter hr Los Angeles and । 
mailed it in Baton Rouge on his way I 
to New Orleans.” , '

Nona of this should be taken to 
mean that there are not many ques­
tions to be answered if the House in- ; 
quiry is to be conducted. But as 
George McMillan, author of a book ; 
about Ray called “The Making of an. ’ 
Assassin.” puts it:

“1 really don’t think they should । 
take things that have been cleared up • 
and talk about them so provocatively 
when they should know better.” j 

, The itemization is far from com-, i 
plete. .In one especially questionable j 
sentence, the committee has an FBI 
ballistics expert testifying at Ray’s 
guilty plea hearing (he didn’t) about 
whether the fatal bullet (he said in an 7 
affidavit it was too distorted) came ; 
from the rifle “allegedly”, purchased j 
by Ray. ■ . J

Declares James' Lesar,,.Ray’s erst I 
while attorney who says he.slill repre: j 
sents him: “Of all the things that are I 
not in dispute, it is that Ray pur- (

'n^
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wed the rifle . . . They don’t know 

...j facts [of either assassination] yet. 
So they're not even in a position to 
judge the credibility of the people ; 
who come to them.” z ,

. [n still another dubious excursion, ; 
■ the committee has now labeled a man : 

who not long ago emerged from a psy- j 
chiatric ward, George de Mohren-1 
schildt, as a ‘‘crucial witness” al­
though he had just committed suicide. J 
Neither the Assassinations Committee i 
nor its staff ever interviewed the man. 
a White Russian who had befriended 
the Oswalds in Texas in 1962.

In fact, House investigators possess 
little more than a Dutch television 
film tape and one tape cassette 
‘’allegedly” containing a conversation 

. between de Mohrenschildt and Dutch 
■ journalist Willem Oltmans. :

In a spate of interviews since de 
Mohrenschildt’s deadt Tuesday after­
noon, Oltmans has been quoting him 
as saying he was a middleman be­
tween Texas oilmen and Oswald in- a 
baroque kill-Keimedy conspiracy, 
which also seems to have included 
antiCastro Cubans and a trucking 
firm executive. .

Curiously, by Oltmans’ account, de 
Mohrenschildt did not come up with 

' the story until February—more than 
13 years after the assassination but 
only a few weeks after his release 
Dec. 30 from the psychiatric unit of 
Parkland Memorial Hospital. And al­
though Oltmans quoted de Mohren­
schildt as saying Oswald took instruc­
tions from him, that is somewhat diffi- > 
cult to square with the fact that the 
de Mohrenschildts were in Haiti at' 
the time of the Kennedy assassination 
and had been there for about five 
months. They told the Warren Com­

, mission they last saw the Oswalds in 
April of 196-3 and, the commission 
found, ‘‘they never saw either of the 
Oswalds again.”

Charges Weisberg: ‘‘There’s not one 
thing they’ve come up with that has 
established relevance. They've been in 
business six months, they’ve had a 
staff of 73 people, and they can’t even ‘ 
read accurately from other people’s 
work. I have never seen a more total 
confession of bankruptcy.”

However that may be, the commit­
tee is clearly folio-wing the “scenario” 
laid out at a secret March 17 meeting 
when its since-resigned chief counsel, 
Richard A. Sprague, warned the mem­
bers that the potentially significant 
items compiled thus far were much 
“too raw and uncorroborated for us to 

. be stating publicly.” ■ / 
■ Rep. Samuel I* Devine (R-Ohio) re­
sponded by suggesting that the com­
mittee might take some of the 
“literally-hiuidreds of undeveloped 
leads” onhand and make them public 
in bowdlerized fashion. -

That way, Devine suggested, the , 
committee could “let people1 know 
that, ‘My: God, they are onto .some-. 
thing that is new stuff . . ..” / ’ ' '

According to one well-placed 
source, with Sprague gone the, pres­

, sures to find a conspiracy are bound 
to inetfae. This source says Sprague, 

’ 'as an "investigator, was actually “a.
• (ihbdenUing influence." - j,^-
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,4 J? TICLE APPEARED 
ON PAGE

From News Services

A Dallas newspaper said yesterday 
three handwriting • experts have 
examined a controversial letter 
dated Nov. 8, 1963 -- 14 days before 
President John F. Kennedy was 
assassinated — and addressed to .a 
“Mr. Hunt” and concluded that the 
writer was Lee Harvey Oswald.

The terse note asking “Mr. Hunt” 
for “information concerning my posi­
tion” was first disclosed Feb. 6 by 
the Dallas Morning News. The letter 
was forwarded to the FBI.

The handwriting analysts, com­
missioned by the News and certified 
by the International Graphoanalysis 
Society, said the writing compared to 

' that oi Oswald contained in the War­
ren Commission Report.

The note began, “Mr. Hunt. I 
would like information concerning 
my position. I am asking only for 
information. I am suggesting that we 
discuss the matter fully before any 
steps are taken by me or anyone 

■ else.”
It was signed, “Thank You, Lee 

Harvey Oswald.”
OSWALD WAS IDENTIFIED by 

the Warren Commission as the per­
son who assassinated President 
Kennedy in Dallas Nov. 22, 1963. The 
commission said it found that Oswald ' 
acted alone in the assassination., - J

A Dutch journalist, Willem Olt- ; 
mans, who testified before the House i 
Assassinations Committee hereP 
Friday, quoted George de Mohren- j 
schildt, a friend of Oswald, who com­
mitted suicide earlier this week, as ’ 
saying de Mohrenschildt was the

middleman between the late oil billionaire H.L. 
Hunt and Oswald in a plan to kill Kennedy.

Spokesmen for the Hunt family have denied the 
accusations.

The Morning News said it had obtained the note 
from retired newspaper editor Penn Jones of 
Midlothian, Tex. Jones, who has privately investi­
gated the assassination for years, said he had re- 

. ceived the note through the mail in August 1975 
from an anonymous person in Mexico City. He said 
the sender told him that he had given a copy of the 
letter to FBI Director Clarence Kelley in late 1974.

An FBI sokesman has said the bureau knows 
nothing about the delivery of the letter to Kelley, 
but that the bureau is still attempting to determine 
the authenticity of the note.

The Dallas newspaper said the handwriting ex­
perts were commissioned by the News and their 
conclusion was that it is “the authentic writing of 
Lee Harvey Oswald and was written by him.”

JONES SAID FBI agents came to his home last 
week with portable photographic, equipment to 
photograph his copy of the letter.

The News identified the handwriting experts as 
Mary C. Harrison of Richardson, Tex., Mary I. 
Duncan of Toronto, Canada, and Allan R. Keown 
of El Paso, Tex. The newspaper said all three are 
certified with the Internatinal Graphoanalysis 
Society and were alerted to watch specifically for 
any signs of forgery.

“We have made a careful examination and com­
parison of all the writing and find that it com- J 
pares,” the three said in a signed statement, the ]
newspaper reported.

A spokesman for the Hunt estate issued a state­
ment saying that reports that Hunt h^d something 
to do with the assassination were “totally false.” A 
spokesman for Hunt Oil Co. denied that Hunt 
“ever knew, ever communicated with or ever re­
ceived communication from Lee Harvey Oswald.”

Meanwhile, Rep. Richardson Preyer, D-N.C., a 
leading member of the House Assassinations Com­
mittee, said he needs time to assess the credibility 
of testimony by Oilmans that de MbHrensohildt, a 
Russian-born geologist, claimed to be part of a 
conspiracy to kill Kennedy.
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PREYER, CHAIRMAN of the subcommittee on 
the Kennedy assassination, would not say whether 
he believed the story the Dutch journalist gave be­
hind closed doors for three hours Friday.

“Ask me that question again in a few months,” 
said Preyer. “Mr. Oltmans was very specific on 
some things which can be corroborated but not as 
clear on others.”

De Mohrenschildt’s only daughter, Alexandra, 
said yesterday her father was “mentally and phys- 
cially afraid” of Oltmans but did not fear the 
possibility of testifying before the House.Assassi­
nations Committee.

The 33-year-old woman held an interview in 
West Palm Beach with a group of newsmen, in­
cluding representatives of WTVJ, Miami, and 
WFAA, Dallas, to counter Oltmans’ statements.

“It’s completely contrary to anything 1 ever 
heard my father say,” she said of Oltmans’ state­
ments. “That my father had anything to do with 
the assassination of President Kennedy, that my 
father had anything to do with masterminding the 
assassination,'is completely contrary to anything 
he said to me. Nothing remotely like that.”

“He was just terrified” of Oltmans, however. 
“He felt he had been drugged in Amsterdam 
(when he did a television interview with Oltmans).

The Warren Commission took 100 pages of sworn 
testimony from de Mohrenschildt and 40 pages 
from his wife.

De Mohrenschildt, who was born in the Soviet 
Union and taught French at Bishop College in J 
Dallas, was found dead in Palm Beach, Fla., last1 
Tuesday, hours after a committee investigator 
tried to contact him.

f
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Was lie Responsible for Oswald's Act?

TKe de Mohrenschildt-JFK-Enigma^-
By Jeremiah O’Leary

Washington Star Staff Writer

When George de Mohrenschildt 
disappeared in Brussels last March 
7, he could have been tabbed either 
as just another fruitcake or someone 
out to make a buck on his acquaint­
ance with Lee and Marina Oswald.

Or, just possibly, he could have 
been the man responsible for Os­
wald’s behavior when President John 
F. Kennedy was shot to death in 1963 
as he reportedly acknowledged in the

ble to a Dutch journalist named Wil­
lem Oilmans, who was interviewed 
by The Washington Star on March 18. 
Oilmans, who had been cultivating 
de Mohrenschildt as a news source
and a friend for the past 10 years, is 
the man who told the House Assassi­
nations Committee earlier this month

manuscript of a book he had written.

about de Mohrenschildt’s decision to 
tell his version of the Kennedy mur­
der. , • • -

It was this appearance before com­
mittee staffers by Oilmans on March

oilmans: “You mean what Oswald-j 
did? Shot or not shot, he was involved i 
in the shooting. You have links here 
to the shooting of the president of the 
United States.”

DE MOHRENSCHILDT: "I realize
that and I don’t want to incriminate 
myself directly. But I am convinced 
that what Oswald finally set up we 

. completely agreed upon.” 
^Oilmans: “But you were'in Haiti 
on the day of the assassination.” 

■ De Mohrenschildt: “Yes.” : j---------r______________ ____ _ 11 that prompted the panel to send ________________ ___ . , , 
But today, this much is certain- investigator Gaetan Fonzi to Palm ^Oilmans said de Mohrenschildt

about the 65-year-old Russian-born Beach last Monday to try to question . ‘‘was a guy very cleverly saying ‘I 
emigre: - - -. I de Mohrenschildt. According to .Olt- knew exactly what Oswald was going
• He is now in a Palm Beach, Fla.-, 
morgue, dead of an apparently self- 
inflicted shotgun wound.
• He was of sufficient interest to the 
House Committee on Assassinations 
that one-of its investigators was in 
Palm Beach on Tuesday seeking to 
interview him when the ostensible
suicide occurred.

mans, this is the erratic story of the 
White Russian college professor’s 
last weeks of life: ’ ; ; v

Oilmans had known de Mohren­
schildt for a decade in periodic visits 
to Dallas. He knew de Mohrenschildt 
to be an emigre Russian count, a pe­
troleum engineer, a teacher of

• He is once again of considerable in­
terest to the FBI, which devoted a 
major portion of Book 9 of the War­
ren Commission Report to de Moh­
renschildt. • .

If de Mohrenschildt had a motive 
for committing suicide in his daugh­
ter’s house, it is not known. Nor is it 
known why he was negotiating with 
Dutch publishers to sell his book 
about the Kennedy case when he 
disappeared in the Belgian capital

French at Bishop College and as a
close friend of the Oswalds. Oilmans

to do and I have proof of it.’ ”
Oilmans said he asked de Mohren­

schildt if he was ready to make a 
statement. He said the professor 
replied, “Yes, but never in America. 
I am being followed. I find my house 
all the,time searched. So I am scared 
to death. I first must get. out, of the 
country.” . ’

Oilmans said he quickly called his- 
Dutch television superior and wasfell into the habit of visiting George

and Jeanne de Mohrenschildt two or ; told to bring de Mohrenschildt to Hol-
three times a year.

IN JANUARY 1976, 
schildt wrote Oilmans 
preparing a book and

de Mohren- 
that he was 
sent several

pages to the Dutch reporter for con­
sideration. By June the book was 
completed, but Jeanne de Mohren- 
schildt told Oilmans she was upset 
when she read it. She told her hus-shortly after meeting a Soviet diplo­

mat. - - band he would go to jail if it was pub-
He has been categorized as either lished because it was about the

_an opportunist or as a man with a-assassination of Kennedy and men- 
- history of mental illness who was tioned names of CIA and FBI agents 
subject to wild changes of mood. But throughout- ;. , ?= , i /

land. As Oilmans tells it, de Mohren­
schildt had several changes of mind 
but finally said he was ready to go. 
Oilmans said they drove to Houston, 
left de Mohrenschildt’s car there

; with a man named David Russell and 
; eventually arrived in Amsterdam on
March 3. There they began a round of 
talks with Dutch television and pub­
lishing executives, meanwhile check­
ing with attorney Russell in Dallas to 
be sure the-manuscript was still in 
his office. . ~ .

he cannot be ignored so long as the 
House investigative panel and the 

- FBI are genuinely interested in find- 
. ing out what role, if any, de Mohren- 
- schildt played- in the killing of Presi­
dent Kennedy in a Dallas motorcade

. on Nov. 22,1963^-7 . f/

^ IT HAS LONG BEEN known that 
! de ■ Mohrenschildt, . as part of the 
‘ Dallas Russian-speaking community, 

- was close to Lee Harvey Oswald and 
7 his Russian wife, Marina. The-FBI

Last November, Oilmans went to 
Dallas-and called de Mohrenschildt, 
only to be told by his wife that he had 
been in a hospital for several months.^ 
Oilmans 'said.Tie calted de Mohren-” 
schildt’s lawyer, Pat S. Russell, and 

■ was told de Mohrenschildt,was in a

Continued

"mental hospital suffering'from a per­
secution .complex and undergoing 
heavy shock treatments.^. \
: According to Oilmans, the manu-- 
script of the book is in custody of’ 
Russell.. The Dallas attorney could: 
not, be ireached.last nightrfor com-says it checked him out every way.

from Sunday in the days and. weeks merit; but Ottmans saicT lie was told 
-after the presidential assassinption. Russell has- the book in his-office 

’ He was a witness before the Warren files. He reportedly has not read the
Commission, and what he said then manuscript.
can be found, in 118 pages of that Oilmans went back to Dallas oh; 
bulky report. * < . ??- ■ ■ . s;'-*■-Feb. 23, 1977, and had lunch with-de

■ What is not known is what his mo- Mohrenschildt, who was now back at ■ 
. tive was for-writing the manuscript work. The journalist said this ex- 
; Of a book entitled "I’m a Patsy, I’m a change took place in the Bishop- Col-

Patsy” and claiming that it is the lege library:
'.Story of how he was responsible for De Mohrenschildt: "How would its 
''Oswald’s assassination of Kennedy. -, hit the media if I came out and said r 

■ The mysterious ' recent history of felt responsible, for Oswald’s behav--
. de Mohrensehildtis largely attribute?. ,.ior?’4L£a^&<^^,'^^



ON MARCH 5, OLTMANS and de 
Mohrenschildt drove to Brussels to 
meet a friend of the Dutch reporter, 
a Soviet diplomat he identified only 
as "Kuznetzov.” The three men chat­
ted at the newstand of the Hotel 
Metropole and.de Mohrenschildt said 
he would go fora walk before lunch., 
“He never returned from that walk,” 
said Oltmans. ; '

On March 7, back in Holland, de; 
Mohrenschildt’s. disappearance was’ 
reported to the U.S. Embassy in the 
Hague. Oltmans said the Official re­
ceiving the report was Jacob Gilles­

. pie, a press officer at the embassy. 
There is no record that the missing 
report was relayed to the State De­
partment in Washington.

Oltmans said he wasn’t worried. 
He got a call from a man in Brussels 
who identified himself as “Genta,” 
and he said de Mohrenschildt had de­
parted for the United States. But Olt- 
mans said de Mohrenschildt left be­
hind all his belongings except his 

; briefcase — his pipe, his luggage and 
his dirty raincoat. De Mohrenschildt 
took Oltmans’ clean new raincoat in 
stead. Oltmans said he put all of de 

: Mohrenschildt’s possessions in an 
• Amsterdam bank and sent the re­
; ceipt to attorney Russell in Dallas.

, Yesterday in Palm Springs, Fla., a 
police official said authorities there 
were also holding “certain personal 
papers” belonging to de Mohren­
schildt, United Press International 
reported. The official declined to say 
if those papers were related to the

-Kennedy assassination.
In early March, Oltmans came to 

Washington, called the committee 
-about the whole affair and tpld essen- 
-tially this story to deput^ ••ounsel 
Robert Tanenbaum and three other 
investigators. Oltmans’ view of de 
Mohrenschildt’s role in the assassi­
nation, if there is one, is that de Moh­
renschildt didn’t figure in the slaying 
but “that, together they cooked it

De Mohrenschildt, ’ according to 
Oltmans, could have been kidnaped, 
or have had another “crazy attack” 
or have gone to the Soviet Union. 
None of those things happened, but 
Oltmans did have a clue to the way 
de Mohrenschildt died even before 
the man shot himself.
y Oltmans said “He told me in Eu­
rope: ‘Look, I’ll be discharged at 
Bishop College in June. I’m 65. My 
wife ran away. (They reportedly are 
now divorced.) I’m at the end of the 
line.’ And one day he came into my

room and said, 'Let's face it. I only 
made up the story (about Oswald) 
because everybody makes a million 
dollars off the Kennedy assassina­
tion, and I haven’t made anything. So 
now it’s my time. So now you and I 
know that.’ ” . '

THE FBI SAYS IT does not know 
what to make of de Mohrenschildt’s 
strange journey or of his apparent 
suicide. The Warren Commission 
concluded that he did not have any 
connection with Kennedy’s death 
even, though he knew the Oswalds 
well and probably helped them with 
financial and family problems. Even 
so, the House committee wanted to 
question de Mohrenschildt, and Fonzi 
just missed him. . < ■ . ? 
; He went to the house where de 
Mohrenschildt was staying at noon 

^Tuesday and was told to return that 
evening because the man was not 
home. In the afternoon, de Mohren­
schildt apparently put a shotgun in 
his mouth and pulled the trigger.

No note was found. If there is an 
answer to George de Mohrenschildt’s 
troubled life, it may lie in the book he 
has written and that lawyer Russell 
purportedly has filed away in Dallas: 
“I’m a Patsy, I’m a Patsy.”
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From News Services

(green line)
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PALM BEACH, Fla. — A Russian- 
born petroleum geologist and lan­
guage professor, described as “inti­
mately involved” with Lee Harvey 
Oswald and a “crucial witness” in 
the congressional investigation of the 
Kennedy assassination, was found 
dead yesterday in an apparent sui- I 
cide.

Palm Beach County Sheriff Rich­
ard Wille identified the victim as 
George de. Mohrenschildt, 65, a 
professor of French at Dallas’ Bishop 
College.

Wille said de Mohrenschildt, a 
guest at the historic oceanfront man­
sion in suburban Manalapan, Fla., of 
Mrs. Charles Tilton HI, apparently 
placed the muzzle of a 20 gauge shot­
gun to his mouth and pulled the trig­
ger.

The sheriff said de Mohrenschildt 
had vanished from Dallas shortly 
after a Dutch newspaper report 
about three weeks ago claimed he 
had prior knowledge of the assassina­
tion.

De Mohnrenschildt was traced by. 
a House Assassinations Committee 
investigator to the Florida address, 
the sheriff said, and he returned to 
the Tilton home about 2:45 p.m. yes­
terday to learn that the investigator, 
believed to be Gaeton J.Fonzi, had 
been trying to reach him,/

THE DRAMATIC .■’development 
yesterday, together with sudden sup- 
nr” ST^conTtinued investigation by 
Dr. Martin Luther King Sr.„ may 
serve to win the committee a new J 

lfe’ Urider continuous at-/ ’ 
tack the assassinations panel will go 
out of business at midnight tonight 
unless the full House votes an exten­
sion. \

I”[or®ed 'late last night' of the 
death, Rep. Richardson; Preyer, D- 
y.,.ajkeymemberoftfie commit- 
'ee's?ld’^e^s£lc^ 
forus. based on the new information 
he had. He was'intimately, involved 
with Oswald.**-' •;

When- the Warren Commission is­
sued its report in 1964/ concluding 
that President Kennedy was killed by 
Oswald acting alone, it said it had 
conducted an extensive investigation 
into de Mohrehschildt and his wife, 
Jeanne, because they had known the 
Oswalds through mutual Russian- 
speaking friends in the Dallas-Fort 
•^Qrth area..,The /commission con-

Sft

George de Mohrenschildt, shown with his wife in ah earlier photo, ■ '

eluded that there was no evidence; 
linking them to the tragic-event in 
Dallas. - / • /- . .

In his account quoting de Mohren­
schildt as saying he had prior knowl­
edge of the Kennedy assassination, 
Dutch journalist William,01tmans re­
ported, “He (deMohrenschildt) 
asked me ‘How do you think the 
media would react if I came out and 
said I feel responsible for Oswald’s 
behavior?’”.., . . '

V ' AFTER VANISHING from Dallas, 
De Mohrenschildt showed up in Oil­
mans’ office in Holland. Then he 
disappeared again and was traced by 
government investigators from Brus­
sels to Florida. ,/ -:

Sheriff Wille said only a maid and 
the Tiltpn family chauffeur were at 
home at the’time and the shooting 
went undiscovered until the body was 

;.found by;de Mohrenschildt’s daugh-: 
ter in a second floor drawing room. 
Both had been guests at the Tilton 

j-jiome for about a week.g&SS®M

—Associated Press

The sheriff said the call to the 
home- was believed to have been 
placed from Miami by House investi­
gator Fonzi. V

About an hour later, Wille said, de 
Mohrenschildt apparently shot him­
self. “We’re 99 percent certain he 
killed himself,” the sheriff said/r

Wille and Palm Beach State Atty;’ 
David Bludworth questioned? wit-' 
nesses about the ’ shooting until 
shortly before midnight. - ; i -'; if/ 
. -Among the witnesses Quizzed was, 
free lance writer Ed.Epstein, who- 
had told the West Palm Beach Post-, 
Monday night that he had been inter­
viewing de Mohrenschildt in connec­
tion With'a book'he was doing about
Lee Harvey Oswald/ &

AFTER HIS questioning last night/ 
Epstein said, “I don’t mean to .be. 
evasive but the police told me not to; 
talk about de Mohrenschildt’s death 

. to anybody.”' / / 'i/ /^
The Tilton home remained sealed 

^ off by sheriff's deputies last night^



Accardng to the Warren Commis- 
s5on report, de Mohrenschildt was 
born in the Ukraine in 1911 and fled 
Russia in 1921 following the civil 
disorders that broke out after the 
Bolshevik revolution.

He became an American citizen in 
1949, having earlier received a 
graduate degree from the Uiversity 
of Texas in petroleum geology and 
petroleum engineering.

In 1960, the report states, he 
; traveled for eight months through 
Mexico and Panama over primitive 
jungle trails, and by happenstance he 
and his wife were in Guatemala City 
when the Bay of Pigs invasion was 
launched. He prepared a lengthy film 
clip and a complete written log on the 
trip and a report was made to the 
U.S. government, the commission re­
ported. - , ..<•’;>

De Mohrenschildt death was third 
involving witnesses .sr potential wit­
ness before congressional panels 
investigating assassinations.

Underworld figure Sam. Giancana 
was murdered before, and John.Ros- 
selli was killed, after, testimony be­
fore the Senate Intelligence Commit­
tee investigating allegations that the 
assassination.of Kennedy was in re­
taliation for : CIA efforts to 
assassinate Cuban Premier Fidel 
Castro. . ...




